# Tilgrim Holiness Church

Federal I.D. #37-099-4115 www.midwestphc.org

# **MINUTES**

FIFTY-FOURTH ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Held at Noblesville Pilgrim Holiness Church

> Noblesville, Indiana June 19-20, 2020

Printed by Country Pines Printing Shoals, IN 47581, USA 812-247-3315

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Official Directory 5
Conference Committees, Appointed
Ordained Ministers7
Dominican Ordained Ministers
Conference Licensed Ministers
Antigua and Barbuda Local Ministers
Conference Local Ministers
Evangelists and Song Evangelists
Wives of Promoted Ministers
Pastoral Directory
Church Addresses
The Conference Roll
Zone Arrangement
Minutes of the Fifty-Third Annual Conference
Conference Standing Rules
Camp Standing Rules
Discipline Supplement Section
Polity Standing Rule
Conference President's Report
Conference Vice-President's Report44
Conference Treasurer's Report
Conference Missionary Representative's Annual Report50
Pilgrim Holiness Conference Missions Treasurer's Report 52

of Financial Income and Expense53
Camp Treasurer's Report
Pilgrim Youth Director's Report
Report of the Educational and Examining Board 60
Conference Attendance Report
Conference Statistician's Report
Pastor's Reports
Report of Local Receipts
Report of Local Expenditures
Report of Conference & Non-Conf. Expenditures 66
Church Statistical Reports
Un-stationed Minister's Reports
General Information69
Memorial Report70
Dominican Annual Assembly Standing Rules

# OFFICIAL DIRECTORY

## **CONFERENCE PRESIDENT**

Rev. Donald E. Nichols (One-year left of a two-year term) 1506 Fairway Drive, Lima, OH 45805 Cell Phone: 419-234-6335

#### CONFERENCE VICE-PRESIDENT

Rev. Mark Arnett (One-year left of a two-year term) 456 Shiloh Road, SW, Corydon, IN 47112 Phone: 812-738-4380, Cell Phone: 765-620-2298

#### **CONFERENCE SECRETARY**

Rev. Timothy Forsee (One-year left of a two-year term) 3713 South 475 West, Trafalgar, IN 46181 Cell Phone: 317-615-9313, Cell Phone: 317-523-2006

## **CONFERENCE TREASURER**

Rev. Bryan Wesley Line (One-year left of a two-year term) P.O. Box 56, Hemlock, IN 46937 Phone: 765-628-2522, Cell Phone: 765-437-2274

## **CONFERENCE MISSIONARY REPRESENTATIVE**

Rev. Craig Dahler (One-year left of a two-year term) 1707 East Walnut Street, Frankfort, IN 46041 Cell Phone: 317-374-1141

## **ADVISORY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL**

Rev. Paul Gray (One-year left of a one-year term) P.O. Box 234, Palestine, IL 62451 Home Phone: 618-586-2260, Cell Phone: 618-553-2260

Home Phone: 618-586-2260, Cell Phone: 618-553-2260

Rev. James A. Southerland Sr. (One-year left of a one-year term)
7898 West County Road 350 South, Shirley, IN 47384

P.O. Box 406, Shirley, IN 47384

Cell Phone: 317-407-9229 E-mail: jsouthe578@aol.com

## **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

Rev. Donald E. Nichols	Conference President
Rev. Mark Arnett	Conference Vice-President
Rev. Timothy Forsee	Conference Secretary
Rev. Bryan Line	Conference Treasurer

#### **EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD**

Rev. Mark Arnett (Conference Vice-President) 456 Shiloh Road, SW, Corydon, IN 47112

- Rev. Martin Laramie (Two years left of a three-year term) 605 South Clinton Street, Bloomington, IL 61701
- Rev. Phillip Harris (Three years left of a three-year term) 16547 N. 200 East, Summitville, IN 46070-9137
- Rev. Paul Gray (One year left of a three-year term) P.O. Box 234, Palestine, IL 62451

## **MISSIONS BOARD**

- Rev. Donald E. Nichols (Conference President) 1506 Fairway Drive, Lima, OH 45805
- Rev. Craig Dahler (Missions Representative) One year left of a two-year term. 1707 East Walnut Street, Frankfort, IN 46041
- Rev. Donald A. Raines (One-year left of a one-year term) 1320 Riley Road, New Castle, IN 47362
- John Forsee (One-year left of a one-year term) 1411 Westfield Road, Noblesville, IN 46062
- Dan Boardman: (Appointed by Council for one year) 1510 W 206<sup>th</sup> St. Sheridan, IN 46069 Phone: 317-833-3304
- Rev. Gary Hopkins (Appointed by the Council for one year) 305 S. Meredith, Greenup, IL 62428

## **POLITY COMMITTEE**

- Rev. Donald E. Nichols (Conference President) 1506 Fairway Drive, Lima, OH 45805
- Rev. Stephen Gibson (Two years left of a three-year term) 1148 Fayetteville Coxton Rd. Williams, IN 46203
- Rev. Martin Laramie (Two years left of a three-year term) 605 South Clinton Street, Bloomington, IL 61701
- Rev. Bryan Line (Two years left of a two-year term) P.O. Box 56, Hemlock, IN 46937
- Rev. Mark Ranke (Two years left of a two-year term) 1890 Dogwood Estates, Palmyra, IN 47147

#### **CONFERENCE STATISTICIAN**

Rev. Justin Jackman (One-year left of a one-year term) 2707 Frisse Avenue, Evansville, IN 47714

## **CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE STATISTICIAN**

Rev. Austin Line (One-year left of a one-year term) 2720 Apache Pass, Muncie, IN 47302

#### **CONFERENCE YOUTH CAMP COMMITTEE**

John Paul Forsee: Director (One year left of a one-year term) 1411 Westfield Road, Noblesville, IN 46062 - Phone 989-280-1162

**Rev. Donald Nichols** 

Rev. Paul Gray

Rev. Bryan Line

John Petty

Rev. Mark Ranke

Stephanie Burley

**Rev. Don Raines** 

**Amber Petty** 

**Brandon Petty** 

Jonathan Zeigler

# **CONFERENCE COMMITTEES, APPOINTED**

## **MEMORIAL:**

Nancy Grissom, Juanita Arnett

# **RECEPTION:**

Phil Harris, John Wayne Kennedy

#### **RESOLUTIONS:**

Donald Walden, Timothy Forsee, Martin Laramie, Gary Hopkins, Roger Russell

#### **WAYS AND MEANS:**

Bryan Line, James Southerland, John Forsee, Jack Hart, Mark Ranke

**NOTE:** The first name listed under each committee is the chairperson.

# **ORDAINED MINISTERS**

Arnett, Rev. Mark	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Asbury, Rev. Elverne	
Beal, Rev. Ellen 6251 Co. Phone: 517-567-4374	amden Road, Waldron, MI 49288-9765
Bittinger, Rev. Larry P. O. Box 83, 10 Cell Phone: 765-686-2541	
Brock, Rev. Robert M	

Christy, Rev. Kenneth	P.O. Box 294, Coalton, OH 45621 E-mail: christykenneth@aol.com
Clark, Rev. Harold	13 South Main Street, Grover Hill, OH 45849 E-mail: clark32@tds.net
Cox, Rev. Douglas	6347 East Speed Road, Milltown, IN 47145
Dahler, Rev. Craig A	707 East Walnut Street, Frankfort, IN 46041 E-mail: craigdahler@yahoo.com
Darr, Rev. Dale D	.1172 Jerusalem Rd SE, Bremen, OH 43107 
Davison, Rev. Donald	E-mail: ddavison@GBS.edu
Dewhurst, Rev. Christopher 194 Phone: 317-974-9660	East Loudon Avenue, Lexington, KY 40505
Drummond, Rev. David	2512 Andy Dr. Indianapolis, IN 46229
Dunn, Rev. Lonny	1200 Homewood Drive, Frankfort, IN 46041 Cell Phone: 317-508-6498
Farney, Rev. James	2002 W. Green St. Frankfort, IN 46041 Cell Phone: 765-652-1213
E-mail: forsee4@juno.com	. 3713 South 475 West, Trafalgar, IN 46181 Kim Forsee's Cell Phone: 317-523-2006 rch Phone: 317-736-7589
Fox, Rev. Lewis D	
	Cell Phone: 309-846-6016
Frankum, Rev. Anthony 65 Phone: 812-644-7124	507 South, 350 East, Montgomery, IN 47558
Garner, Rev. Andrew	30 West Church Street, Bradford, OH 45038
Gibson, Rev. Keith	886 Elliot Cemetery Road, Shoals, IN 47581 E-mail: jkgibson@cooper.net
Gibson, Rev. Stephen	8 Fayetteville Coxton Rd. Williams, IN 46203
Gilley, Jr. Rev. Danny L	5845 Hill Grove Rd., Corydon, IN 47112 Email: dannylgilley1973@gmail.com

Gray, Rev. Paul
Grissom, Rev. Gary N
Hales, Rev. Robert
Halstead, Rev. Glen 9125 Southeast Morning Street, Hobe Sound, FL 33455-4439 Phone: 772-545-3673
Harris, Rev. Phillip J 16547 North 200 East, Summitville, IN 46070-9137 Cell Phone: 317-670-4911 Home Phone: 765-536-2479 E-mail: phillipharris5720@gmail.com
Hart, Rev. Jack
Hedden, Rev. Linda
Hedden, Sr. Rev. Stanley V
Hopkins, Rev. Gary L
Hull, Rev. Connie
Hyatt, Rev. Floyd Jr
Kennedy, Rev. John Wayne
Laramie, Rev. Martin
Leach, Rev. Robert G
Line, Rev. Austin
Line, Rev. Bryan Wesley

Line, Rev. Charles
Logan, Rev. Nicholas Sterling
Loper, Rev. Rob
Lyons, Rev. Jonathan E
Mason, Rev. Evelee
Masters, Rev. Max K 6251 Camden Road, Waldron, MI 49288-9765 Phone: 517-567-4374
McElwain, Rev. Randall D
McVey, Rev. Lowell
Meador, Rev. D. Ray
Miles, Rev. Kenneth F
Newport, Rev. Donald D
Nichols, Rev. Donald
Plemmons, Rev. Ernest
Raines, Rev. Donald A
Raines, Rev. Richard
Raines, Rev. Robert M
Ramsey, Rev. Kenwood 432 South Cherry Street, Westfield, IN 46074-9454 Cell Phone: 317-867-4735
Ranke, Rev. Mark

Robberts, Rev. Zechariah
Roll, Rev. Maurice I
Rundell, Rev. Merton Russell III
Russell, Rev. Roger
Sannes, Rev. Harlan R
Smith, Rev. Richard A., Jr.       P.O. Box 254, Orient, OH 43146         Phone: 614-877-3805       Cell Phone: 614-205-6579         E-mail: rdashd@yahoo.com
Southerland, Rev. James A., Sr 7898 West County Road 350 South, Shirley, IN 47384 P.O. Box 406, Shirley, IN 47384 Cell Phone: 317-407-9229 E-mail: jsouthe578@aol.com
Spaulding, Rev. Richard
Stratton, Rev. Dale R.       1209 S. Cedar Street, Ottawa, KS 66067         Phone: 785-242-1339.       Cell Phone: 719-660-9706         E-mail: drstratton1@gmail.com       Church Phone: 785-242-8553
Stratton, Rev. Jonathan Dale
Stratton, Rev. Joseph Daniel
Stratton, Rev. Stephen James
Stucker, Rev. William Addison
Walden, Rev. Donald W 21 South Centerline Road, Franklin, IN 46131-8405 Cell Phone: 765-318-5557
West, Rev. David L
Wooten, Rev. MarJoe

Zeigler, Rev. John S
DOMINICAN ORDAINED MINISTERS
Bruno, Rev. Laurent
<b>CONFERENCE LICENSED MINISTERS</b>
Asbury, Wayne
Phone: 734-439-2831  Brown, Michael R
Coleman, Ron
Forsee, John
Forsee, John Mark
Hopkins, Jeremy
Jackman, Justin
Jessup, Jeremy
Mills, Jerry Scott P.O. Box 261, New Goshen, IN 47863 Phone: 765-505-1239
Plemmons, Daniel
Russell, Tyler

Spencer, William
Williams, Scott
<b>ANTIGUA and BARBUDA, LOCAL MINISTERS</b>
John, Joseph
Jno Baptiste, Eric
Seraphin, John
<b>CONFERENCE LOCAL MINISTERS</b>
Conner, Jacob
Forsee, Timothy Luke 624 Edmonds Rd., Galax, VA 24333
Gray, Mark
Gray, Philip D
Grissom, Nathaniel N
Jessup, Doran
Laramie, Nancy 605 South Clinton Street, Bloomington, IL 6170 Phone: 309-828-1051
Pickett, Terry 5015 South Monroe School Road, Monroe City, IN 47557 Cell Phone: 812-899-1425 E-mail: pickettconstruction@verizon.net
Rincker, Stephen A
Rodriguez, Isaiah
Rogers, Michael
Sechrest, Michael
Zeigler, Caleb

# **EVANGELISTS AND SONG EVANGELISTS**

Dahler, Rev. Craig A
Glick, Jerald and Becky
Hilligoss, David and Connie
Ranke, Rev. Mark
Rundell, Daniel and Sarah
Sheridan, Keith (Retired)
Stucker, Rev. William Addison
Walden, Rev. Donald W. and Fayerene21 South Centerline Road, Franklin, IN 46131 Cell Phone: 765-318-5557
<b>WIVES OF PROMOTED MINISTERS</b>
Gaddis, Sis. Angie
Hartkopf, Sis. Suzanne
Jeffries, Sis. Lorena
McElwain, Sis. Margaret P. O. Box 1065, Hobe Sound, FL 33475
Sneed, Sis. Iris
Whitaker, Sis. Marjorie
Yount, Sis. Virble

# **PASTORAL DIRECTORY**

Albany, OH: (Union Ride)

Austin, IN

Batavia, OH, (Non-Organized)

Rev. Kenneth Christy

Michael R. Brown

Rev. Jack Hart

Rev. Richard Spaulding Bicknell, IN Bloomington, IL Rev. Martin Laramie Rev. David West Boon, MI Bradford, OH (To Be Supplied) Corydon, IN Rev. Mark Arnett Decatur, IL Rev. Stanley Hedden Elwood, IN Jeremy Jessup Evansville, IN Justin Jackman Fairmount, IN, (Home Mission Church) Rev. Johnny Smith Phone: 765-617-3723 Fort Wayne, IN Rev John Whiteman (Interim Pastor) Phone: 260-443-2771 Frankfort, IN Rev. William Stucker Franklin, IN Rev. Timothy Forsee Greenup, IL **Gary Hopkins** Hagerstown, IN, (Non-Conference Church) Ron Coleman Harrisburg, OH Rev. Richard Smith, Jr. Indianapolis, IN, (Irvington Heights) Rev. David Drummond Jackson, MI Contact Person: Roberta Barber Phone: 517-783-6786 Jupiter, FL (Wesley Chapel, Independent Non-Conference Church) Rev. Glenn Halstead Kokomo. IN Rev. Wayne Kennedy Rev. Chris Dewhurst Lexington, KY Lima, OH Rev. Donald Nichols Madison, IN Nathaniel Grissom Marion, IN, (Non-Organized) Rev. Phillip Harris Maryville, TN, (Home Mission Church) Rev. Glenn Dotsun Milltown, IN, (Non-Organized) Rev. Douglas Cox Mount Pleasant, MI (Mt. Pleasant Chapel, Non-Conference Church) Rev. Don Newport Muncie, IN Rev. Austin Line New Castle, IN Rev. Donald Raines Noblesville, IN John Paul Forsee Ottawa, KS Rev. Dale Stratton Palestine, IL Rev. Paul Gray Peebles, OH (To Be Supplied) **Daniel Plemmons** Rochester Hills, MI Saint Marie, IL (To be Supplied) Rev. John S. Zeigler Shoals, IN, (Weisbach, Non-Conference Church) Upland, Indiana (Jefferson Christian, Associate Conference Church) Rev. Connie Hull Vincennes, IN Rev. Anthony Frankum

# **CHURCH ADDRESSES**

Albany, OH (Union Ridge)	33384 Union Ridge Road, Albany, OH 45651
Austin, IN	1055 Mann Avenue, Austin, IN 47102
Batavia, OH (Home Mission Wor	k) 280 N. 5th Street, Batavia, OH 45103
Bicknell, IN	111 South Jefferson St., Bicknell, IN 47512
Bloomington, IL	1409 Southeast Street, Bloomington, IL 61701
Boon, MI	10459 19 Mile Rd., Tustin, MI 49688
Bradford, OH	130 West Church Street, Bradford, OH 45308
*Corydon, IN (New Shiloh)	396 Shiloh Road SW, (P.O. Box 503), Corydon, IN 47112
Decatur, IL	2615 East Prairie Avenue, Decatur, IL 62521
Elwood, IN	121 South "A" Street, Elwood, IN 46036-1865
Evansville, IN	2714 East Riverside Drive, Evansville, IN 47714
Fairmount, IN	638 East Washington Street, Fairmount, IN 46928
Fort Wayne, IN	1508 Ardmore Avenue, Fort Wayne, IN 46804
Frankfort, IN	1104 Rowe Street, Frankfort, IN 46041
Franklin, IN	1000 Hospital Road, Franklin, IN 46131
Greenup, IL	702 Cumberland Street, Greenup, IL 62428
Hagerstown, IN (New Life Holine	ess
Non-Conference Church)	101 South Elm St., Hagerstown, IN 47346
Harrisburg, OH	1150 Columbus Street, Harrisburg, OH 43146
Indianapolis, IN	
(Irvington Heights)	6031 East Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46219
Jackson, MI	3300 Spirea Court, Apt. 522, Jackson, MI 49201
Jupiter, FL (Non-Conference Chu	urch) 605 N. Military Trail, Jupiter, FL 33458
Kokomo, IN	3717 E. 300 South, Kokomo, IN 46902
Lexington, KY	190 Loudon Avenue, Lexington, KY 40505
*Lima, OH	2100 W. Breese Road, Lima, OH 45806
Madison, IN	1004 Park Avenue, Madison, IN 47250
Marion, IN	1713 West 2nd Street, Marion, IN 46952
Maryville, TN	610 Rule Street, Maryville, TN 37804
Milltown, IN	6347 East Speed Road, Milltown, IN 47145
Mount Pleasant, MI	
(Non-Conference Church)	8900 South Crawford Road, Mount Pleasant, MI 48858
Muncie, IN	2720 Apache Pass, Muncie, IN 47305
New Castle, IN	1308 Riley Road, New Castle, IN 47362
Noblesville, IN	1413 Westfield Road, Noblesville, IN 46062
*Ottawa, KS	316 East 12th Street, Ottawa, KS 66067
Palestine, IL	State Route 1, Palestine, IL 62451
Peebles, OH	66 Frost Street, Peebles, OH 45660

Rochester Hills, MI 3084 Harrison Street, Rochester Hills, MI 48307
Sainte Marie, IL 217 South Main Street, Sainte Marie, IL 62459
Shoals, IN (Non-Conference Church) 10303 Weisbach Road, Shoals, IN 47581
Upland, IN (Jefferson Christian Associate Conference Church) 5220 South, 800 East,

Upland, IN 46989

Vincennes, IN 71035 North 14th Street, Vincennes, IN 47591

# THE CONFERENCE ROLL

# MINISTERS ANSWERING ROLL (ORDAINED)

Session One
June 19, 2020

Mark Arnett
Elverne Asbury
Larry Bittinger
Craig Dahler

Session Two
June 20, 2020

Mark Arnett
Elverne Asbury
Elverne Asbury
Larry Bittinger
Craig Dahler

Craig Dahler

David Drummond

Lonny Dunn Lonny Dunn

James Farney

Timothy Forsee Timothy Forsee

Stephen Gibson

Paul Gray Paul Gray
Gary Grissom Gary Grissom
Phillip Harris Phillip Harris

Jack Hart

Linda Heddon Linda Heddon Stanley Heddon Stanley Heddon **Gary Hopkins Gary Hopkins** Connie Hull Connie Hull Wayne Kennedy Wayne Kennedy Austin Line Austin Line Bob Leach Bob Leach Bryan Line Bryan Line

Nicholas Logan

Donald Nichols Donald Nichols

**Ernest Plemmons** 

Donald Raines
Merton Rundell III
Roger Russell
James Southerland
Dale Stratton

Donald Raines
Merton Rundell III
Roger Russell
James Southerland
Dale Stratton

e Stratton Dale Stratto

Joe Stratton

William Stucker

Don Walden Don Walden

John Zeigler

<sup>\*</sup> Christian Day School

# MINISTERS ANSWERING ROLL (LICENSED)

**Session One Session Two** June 19, 2020 June 20, 2020 John Paul Forsee John Paul Forsee John Mark Forsee John Mark Forsee Jeremy Hopkins Jeremy Hopkins Justin Jackman Justin Jackman Jeremy Jessup Jeremy Jessup **Zechariah Robberts Zechariah Robberts** 

Tyler Russell Tyler Russell

William Spencer

Scott Williams Scott Williams

# **CONFERENCE DELEGATES ANSWERING ROLL**

Church **Session One Session Two** Decatur, IL Helen Hadix Helen Haddix Evansville, IN Leeza Jackman Leeza Jackman Frankfort, IN Debbie Norfleet Debbie Norfleet Franklin, IN Don Miller Don Miller Greenup, IL Dan Devall Dan Devall Indianapolis, IN Keith Russell Keith Russell Alan Motter Lima, OH Alan Motter Madison, IN **Betty Bradbury Betty Bradbury** New Castle, IN **Daisy Bittinger Daisy Bittinger** Noblesville, IN **Connie Hilligoss** Connie Hilligoss Jeremy Fish Jeremy Fish Palestine, IL **Brad Helm Brad Helm** Saint Marie, IL Ron Jackman Ron Jackman

# **ZONE ARRANGEMENT**

# **NORTH-CENTRAL INDIANA ZONE**

Elwood, Fairmount, Frankfort, Kokomo, Marion, Muncie, New Castle, Noblesville

# **SOUTH-CENTRAL INDIANA ZONE**

Franklin, Indianapolis

# **SOUTHEAST INDIANA ZONE**

Austin, Corydon, Madison, Milltown

# **SOUTHWEST INDIANA ZONE**

Bicknell, Evansville, Vincennes

# **ILLIANA ZONE**

Charleston, Greenup, Palestine, Sainte Marie

# **CENTRAL ILLINOIS ZONE**

Bloomington, Decatur

# **MICHIGAN ZONE**

Boon, Jackson, Rochester Hills

# **OHIO ZONE**

Ft Wayne, IN, Harrisburg, Lima

# **KENTUCKY ZONE**

Batavia, OH, Lexington, KY, Maryville, TN, Albany, OH, Peebles, OH

# MINUTES OF THE FIFTY-FOURTH ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE MIDWEST PILGRIM HOLINESS CHURCH

# Held at the Noblesville Pilgrim Holiness Church Noblesville, Indiana

# Session One Friday, June 19, 2020-7:00 p.m.

The Fifty-Fourth Annual Conference was called to order by Rev. Don Nichols, Conference President. President Nichols started the 2020 Conference by calling Rev. James Southerland to stand and lead the assembly in prayer. An earnest time of prayer ensued with everyone sensing the presence of God.

When prayer was concluded, Rev. Paul Gray led the congregation in a medley of songs including, "It is No Secret" and "Fear Thou Not."

Rev. Don Nichols thanked the ministers and delegates for coming and briefly challenged the assembly to be earnest in the work of God. The time is short and we cannot afford to be negligent.

He also recommended that the churches unable to have annual meetings because of Covid-19 keep their church officers the same.

The Conference was called to order at this time.

- The Conference Secretary read the roll call for the ministers and delegates.
- Rev. Mark Arnett, the Conference Vice-President, assumed the microphone and introduced the Conference President, Rev. Don Nichols. Time was taken to express appreciation for Rev. Nichols' example and ministry.

Chairman Nichols, proceeded to give his **Conference President's** report.

After the completion of the presidential report, the Conference Vice-President, Rev. Mark Arnett assumed the microphone and entertained a motion to accept the report. A motion was made and supported. The motion passed with a rising vote of confidence.

- Rev. Mark Arnett then proceeded to give his <u>Conference Vice-President's</u> report. A motion was made to accept the report. This was supported, and the motion passed. Rev. Arnett also received a standing vote of confidence. Rev. Nichols expressed appreciation for Rev. Arnett's participation in the leadership of the Conference.
- The <u>Conference Missionary Representative's</u> report was read at this time: A motion was made, supported, and passed to accept his report. Dr. Dahler also received a standing vote of confidence. He has suffered some physical setbacks

this year but has been faithful in his duties.

• Rev. Bryan Line was then called to the podium to give the <u>Conference Treasurer's</u> report. (Prior to the report, the Conference Secretary read the auditor's statement. A motion was made to accept the auditor's statement. This motion was supported and passed.)

A motion was made for Rev. Line to read only the totals from his report. This motion was seconded and affirmed by all.

Bro. Bryan Line gave the report. A motion was made to accept the report. The motion was supported and passed unanimously. Appreciation was expressed to Rev. Line for his hard work. The Treasurer's job is certainly a challenge.

- Rev. John Zeigler was called to read the <u>Youth Director's Report:</u> A motion was made, supported, and passed to accept his report. Rev. Zeigler received a standing vote of thanks for his 23 years of service to our youth department. It was with a sense of sadness that we received his last report, as he will not be allowing his name to run again.
- Rev. Paul Gray was called to the podium to give the <u>Conference Camp Treasurer's</u> report. (Prior to the report, the auditor's statement was read by the Conference Secretary. A motion was made to accept the statement of the auditor. This was supported and passed.)
- A motion was then made to have only the totals of the Conference Camp Treasurer's Report given. This motion received support and passed.
- Rev. Gray gave his report. A motion was made to accept the report. This was supported and affirmed by all.

As the hour was getting late, Rev. Nichols suggested a motion to adjourn. A motion was made at 9:06 P.M. This motion was seconded and affirmed by all.

(There were 34 ordained and licensed ministers answering the roll call for Session One. There were 13 delegates answering the roll call for Session One.)

# Session Two Saturday, June 20, 2020 – 10:00 A.M.

The second session of the Fifty-Fourth Annual Conference was called to order by Rev. Don Nichols, the Conference President. President Nichols started the second session by thanking everyone for attending in spite of the inconvenience.

- Rev. Craig Dahler led the assembly in prayer.
- The congregation joined in the hymn "In the Sweet By and By."
- Rev. Nichols delivered a brief challenge to ministers on the frustration of dealing
  with people. He reminded us that what Satan means for evil, God sometimes
  means for good. We shouldn't be discouraged in our calling for, God is keeping

the records and will reward us accordingly. We should strive to be exemplary in our character and conduct.

- The Secretary conducted the Roll Call for the ordained and licensed ministers.
- The Secretary conducted the Roll Call for the delegates of the churches.
- Bro. John Forsee, the Missions Treasurer, was called to the front to give the <u>Missions Treasurer's</u> report. (Prior to giving his report, the auditor's statement was read by the Conference Secretary. A motion was made to accept the auditor's statement. This was supported and passed unanimously.)

A motion was then made to have only the totals of the Missionary Treasurer's Report read. This was supported and passed.

- Bro. Forsee then gave the report. A motion was made to accept this report. Support was given and the motion passed. Bro. Forsee was thanked for his hard work.
- Bro. Justin Jackman was called to give the <u>Conference Statistician's Report.</u> A motion was made to accept Bro. Jackman's report. This was seconded and passed unanimously. Rev. Nichols encouraged us to turn our reports in on time and be excellent in our work.
- Rev. Martin Laramie was unable to attend the conference, so Rev. Paul Gray was called at this time to report for the **Educational and Examining Board.** A motion was made to accept this report. Support was given and the motion passed.
- \*Rev. Austin Line was called to the podium to give the <u>Conference Attendance</u>
   <u>Statistician's</u> report. Rev. Line gave the report and a motion was made to accept.
   Support was rendered, and the motion passed. Appreciation was expressed for Rev. Lines hard work and for everyone reporting.
- Dr. Steve Gibson was called to report for the <u>Polity Committee</u>: Dr. Gibson read two resolutions that had been submitted to the Polity Committee but didn't recommend either of the resolutions. He left the matters to the conference floor.

The first resolution recommended that the conference body change the Youth Directors term from a one- year term to a two-year term. This two-year term would come into effect after the newly elected Youth Director had served one year.

The second resolution recommended that the Youth Directors position be made a Conference Council position. This would alter the Discipline in at least three places.

A voice vote was taken on the first resolution and it passed unanimously. A voice vote was taken on the second resolution and it did not pass.

 There were no reports from the Resolutions Committee or the Ways and Means Committee at this time. Rev. Nichols called for ballots and tellers in preparation for the voting. John Mark Forsee and Jeremy Jessup were this year's tellers.

Rev. Nichols called for the election of officers.

- Item #1 ADVISORY MEMBERS TO THE COUNCIL: The names for Advisory Members to the Council are voted on by secret ballot. There were two names on each ballot. This year a total of 15 names were submitted with 45 ballots cast. Rev. James Southerland was elected on the first ballot with 34 votes and Rev. Paul Gray was elected on the first ballot with 34 of 51 ballots cast. (These men were elected to a one year term by a 2/3's majority vote.)
- **Item #2 EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD:** The Conference Secretary read the list of nominees for the Educational and Examining Board. This list included Rev. Phil Harris and Rev. Mark Ranke. Rev. Harris was elected on the first ballot with 37 of 47 ballots cast. (He was elected to a three-year term.)
- **Item #3 CONFERENCE STATISTICIAN:** The Conference Secretary read the list of nominees for the office of Conference Statistician. This list included Bro. Justin Jackman and Rev. John Wayne Kennedy. Bro. Justin Jackman was elected on the first ballot with 38 of 47 ballots cast. (He was elected to a one-year term.)
- **Item #4 CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE STATISTICIAN:** The Conference Secretary read the list of nominees for the office of Conference Attendance Statistician. This list included Rev. Austin Line and Rev. Jeremy Jessup. Rev. Austin Line was elected on the first ballot with 34 of 46 ballots cast. (He was elected to a one-year term.)
- **Item #5 CONFERENCE YOUTH DIRECTOR:** The Conference Secretary read the list of nominees for the office of Conference Youth Director. This list included Greg Burly, John Paul Forsee and Rev. Austin Line. John Paul Forsee was elected on the first ballot with 30 of 46 ballots cast. (He was elected to a one-year term.)
- Rev. Nichols entertained a motion to break for lunch. A motion was made seconded and supported by all. The time was 12:00 P.M. The ministers and delegates were encouraged to eat and return as quickly as possible. Rev. Nichols would like business to resume by 1:30 P.M.
- The meeting was reopened at 1:30 P.M.

The Secretary took the roll call for all the ordained and licensed ministers. He took the roll call for the delegates as well.

**Item #6 - POLITY COMMITTEE:** The Conference Polity Committee members were voted on by each person putting two names on their ballot. There were 23 names submitted in the first round. Rev. Bryan Line was elected in the first round with 36 votes of 46 ballots cast.

There were 14 names submitted in the second round of voting with no election. Rev. Mark Ranke was elected on the third round of voting with 30 of 44 ballots

cast. Both men were elected to a 2-year term.

**Item #9 - CONFERENCE MISSIONS BOARD:** The Conference Missions Board members were voted on by each person putting two names on their ballot. There were 18 names submitted in the first round of voting. Rev. Don Raines was elected in this fashion on the first ballot receiving 30 of 46 ballots cast. Rev. John Forsee was elected on the first ballot receiving 27 of 46 ballots cast. These men were elected to a one-year term.

- Sis. Nancy Grissom was called to the podium at this time to give the Memorials Report. A motion was made to accept this report. Support was given and the motion passed. A moment of silence and time of prayer was shared by all as we reflected on those who have been called home. We pray the day will come soon we can be reunited.
- Rev. Nichols then announced the appointments to the Conference Committees:

Memorial Committee: Sis. Nancy Grissom and Sis. Juanita Arnett

**Reception Committee:** Rev. Phil Harris, Bro. John Wayne Kennedy

**Resolutions Committee:** Rev. Don Walden, Rev. Tim Forsee, Rev. Martin Laramie, Rev. Gary Hopkins, Rev. Roger Russell

**Ways and Means Committee:** Rev. Bryan Line, Rev. James Southerland, Bro. John Forsee, Rev. Jack Hart, Rev. Mark Ranke

The first person listed under each committee is the chairperson.

• \*A motion was made that any unfinished business be placed in the hands of the Conference Council. The motion was supported and passed.

The Fifty Fourth-Annual Conference adjourned at approximately 2:50 P.M.

(There were 35 ordained and licensed ministers answering the roll call for Session Two. There were 13 delegates answering the roll call for Session Two.)

The Conference Secretary, Rev. Tim Forsee, again reminded those present to pick up their ministerial licenses and fill out the change of contact information form. He also asked everyone giving their reports to e-mail them to him using the Microsoft Word format if possible. He also encouraged everyone to take several copies of the Midwest Pilgrim News and distribute them at their churches. Ed Cook from Country Pines Printing blessed our organization with extra copies and we want to take advantage of this opportunity.

Rev. Don Nichols our Conference President dismissed with prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Rev. Timothy R. Forsee Conference Secretary

# **CONFERENCE STANDING RULES**

- 1. There shall be two Advisory members on the Conference Council.
- 2. The four executive members on the Conference Council shall act as trustees for the Conference.
- 3. Those who are serving in the following capacities shall receive ANNUAL HONORARIUMS as follows: The Conference Vice-President and Conference Treasurer \$550. The Conference Secretary and the Publication Editor \$400. The Camp Treasurer \$250, the Conference Statistician \$135, and the Conference Attendance Statistician \$50.
- 4. Any Conference licensed minister failing to appear before the Educational and Examining Board for two consecutive years without due written notice of reason, shall forfeit renewal of his Conference credentials.
- 5. All applications for evangelistic work and other Christian activities are to be reviewed by the Conference Council and all recommendations are to be issued by them until reviewed by the Annual Conference.
- 6. The Conference Bar shall consist of the first eight rows of seats in the two sections immediately to the front of the platform and the sound booth in the camp tabernacle.
- 7. We recommend that each church give their Pastor a specified amount for his own pension plan.
- 8. We recommend that each local church allow the pastor at least two weeks' vacation with pay. If the pastor has ministered at said church for at least five years, we recommend, three weeks' paid vacation. All pastors have the privilege of conducting at least two and not more than four revivals per year.
- 9. Be it resolved that each of our churches pay expenses of their pastor and delegates to and from Conference at the current IRS tax mileage rate and \$12.00 each person for dining hall meals during Conference.
- 10. Be it resolved that each local church considers a love pounding once a month for the pastor over and above his salary and expenses.
- 11. Be it resolved that our Conference Ministerial Conventions be held annually, convening on the first Tuesday evening and continuing through Thursday afternoon, the first week of May. The site of the Ministerial Convention will be decided by the Council.
- 12. Be it resolved that any minister joining or transferring to this Conference from another group or denomination and holding ordination credentials, before granted ordination credentials, other than temporary credentials, must appear before the Educational and Examining Board and must have met the demands of a ministerial course of study comparable to that of the Pilgrim Holiness

Church.

- 13. Be it resolved that each church lift a special offering for the expenses of the Ministerial Convention.
- 14. Be it resolved that each church endeavor to send its pastor to the Ministerial Convention by paying such expenses incurred, namely gasoline, food, and lodging.
- 15. Be it resolved that the Conference year begins May 1 and ends April 30 each year and that all reports be submitted to the Conference Statistician. Reports are due ten days prior to the first day of Annual Conference.
- 16. Be it resolved that a love offering be lifted for the Conference President for his own personal use in a visit other than the annual business meeting.
- 17. Be it resolved that the Educational and Examining Board be directed to prepare and send to each licensed minister and new ministers a questionnaire to be completed and returned to be filed with the candidate's records. This committee shall notify each candidate when and where they are to appear.
- 18. Whereas there is an unsettling effect on the local church and the pastor when he does not receive a favorable recall vote, be it resolved that each pastor who will be voted on for reelection, may conduct an opinion poll by secret ballot vote which is to be sealed by the church secretary and sent to the Conference President the first Sunday of March. These opinion ballots will be opened and examined by the Conference President and Vice President. The results of the poll will be shared with the pastor and the decision is his as to whether he let his name be submitted to the local church for vote.
- 19. Whereas we preach and teach storehouse tithing, which promises to give the help of God, be it resolved that each church strive to tithe their regular tithe and offerings into the Conference to provide the needs of the Conference.
- 20. We recommend that full time evangelists or singers shall be assisted by the church where they are members in paying their hospital insurance, retirement, etc.
- 21. Be it resolved that the Zone Officers, consisting of the Zone Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer, be elected in the May Zone rally prior to the Annual Conference and Camp, and that all Zone rallies are to be held in Pilgrim Holiness Churches.
- 22. Be it resolved that Zone Rallies be held monthly, Sept. through May, where it is feasible.
- 23. Be it resolved that in the event of the death of one of our Conference Ministers or their wife, or any immediate family residing at home, that the Conference President (upon receiving the information concerning the date, place and time of funeral) notifies each Zone Chairman, then in turn, each Zone Chairman

- contact each pastor in his zone. The phone expenses are taken care of by the zone funds if possible, if not, then the Conference. We further recommend that the Conference Treasurer order flowers or send some suitable tribute.
- 24. The Conference President shall be given a pay package of \$2,200.00 per month, along with a \$200.00 per month parsonage allowance to be reviewed annually by the Ways and Means Committee. The amount of \$400.00 per month shall be paid into a Retirement Fund for him. His hospitalization insurance premiums shall be paid by the Conference and he shall receive a Christmas gift of \$400 from Conference funds. Be it further resolved that each pastor reminds his church of their obligation in fulfilling Conference Standing Rule 20 above, and that each church feels their responsibility in tithing their regular tithes and offerings into the Conference for the support of our Conference President.
- 25. Be it resolved that we recommend the "Employee's Earning Record" found in the B. J. Worth Income Tax Law for Ministers or any other acceptable method, be used by our Conference President, or any other Conference minister desiring to do so. This will allow proper reimbursement of professional expenses.
- 26. Whereas the growth of the Annual Youth Camp necessitates adequate organization, be it resolved that the Conference Council appoint a Youth Camp Committee consisting of not less than three members, to work with the Conference Youth Director, to arrange for organization, promotion, and supervision of the Annual Youth Camp.
- 27. Be it resolved that recommendations for Local Preachers License are to be sent to the Conference Secretary before Conference time, and their names and phone numbers are listed in the Conference Minutes under Local Ministers.
- 28. Be it resolved that in the event of a pastoral change, the outgoing pastor's last Sunday is the Sunday after Conference and Camp unless the Conference President and local Church Board deem otherwise.
- 29. Be it resolved that all Conference nominations be made by the 5th of February and be sent to every minister and church. This will allow delegates and pastors sufficient time to pray about the different nominations.
- 30. Be it resolved that all resolutions, to be considered at Annual Conference, are sent to the Chairman of the Resolutions and Ways and Means Committees no later than April 1. These resolutions shall be sent to every minister and church as soon as possible after the Ministerial Convention.
- 31. Be it resolved, since, we as the Pilgrim Holiness Church, believe in the sanctity of life, we go on record as in opposition of unnatural death, such as abortion or euthanasia.
- 32. Be it resolved, "Due to God's judgment displayed on the social sins of Sodom and Gomorrah, we the Pilgrim Holiness Church accept the Biblical teaching

that classifies the lifestyle of the homosexual and lesbian as sin, and as the Bible here states, "They shall not inherit the Kingdom of God." (I Corinthians' 6:9, 10, 15, 16, 19 and 15:50) We adhere to the teaching of the Scripture and accept afore said as our standard and belief. (II Tim. 3:16, & I Tim. 4:11), which states, "These things command and teach." Therefore, we encourage our ministers and laymen to accept this Biblical interpretation as their standard of practice. (I Timothy 6:3-5)

33. Be it resolved that any licensed or ordained minister, who does not pick up his or her credential(s) personally from the Conference Secretary during Conference and/or camp, must send a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the Conference Secretary for that purpose.

# **CAMP STANDING RULES**

- 1. It was resolved that a Discipline Committee of four, which would include the Camp Policeman, be appointed by the Council to function during our Conference and Camp, and be authorized to carry out needed discipline.
- 2. It was resolved that a responsible adult is placed in charge of each dorm during camp meeting. They will be provided with free meals and cot.
- 3. It was resolved that an annual 10-day camp is held, the date and time to be determined by the Council.
- 4. It was resolved that this Conference ratifies the Campground and Platform rules and the rules governing the Camp Platform which was made by the Conference Council and that any changes in them must be brought before the Annual Conference.
- 5. Be it resolved that all persons, no matter what position they hold, pay their registration, lodging, and parking fee with the exception of the Conference President, Conference Vice-President, Conference Treasurer, Conference Secretary and full-time Evangelist.
- 6. The Council shall appoint an individual to supervise the parking of travel trailers and an individual to take care of room reservations and lodging, and furthermore, that a \$20.00 deposit is required in advance to secure a room or trailer site. For a deposit refund, the Camp Registrar and Trailer Parking Supervisor be notified, a minimum of one week prior to camp.

7.

# **DISCIPLINE SUPPLEMENT SECTION**

1. Be it resolved that the Dominican Field Committee is directed to function under the guidelines passed by the Council and this Conference. This will give

- time to study the contents of said articles. June 1987.
- 2. Page 41, # Seven, be amended to read "To elect the Attendance Statistician, Conference Statistician, and Youth Director." July 2002.
- 3. Page 44, #111; Par. 1, be amended to read: "If for any reason the Conference Vice-President does not accept the office of Conference President, the Council has the right to fill the vacancy until the next Annual Conference by a two-thirds majority vote." July 2002.
- 4. Be it resolved, that the words of paragraph 17 of #72 on page 30 in the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline under the heading of "Administrative Duties," be changed to read as follows: "The board shall not permit fairs, festivals, nonreligious dramatic exercises, so-called socials, or anything of like nature, to be held in connection with the church or any department of its work." July 2005.
- 5. Be it resolved, that the following statement, lifted from the Conference Communique, recorded in the 2002 Minutes, page 30, "Dresses are to be well below the knees when sitting or standing and are not to be excessively form fitting or have low neckline or splits," be added, and the words "sun suits" be deleted in the Discipline under Section II, Item 49, page 22 of the 2000 Discipline. July 2005.
- 6. Be it resolved, that item "F" be eliminated under Item 107, Conference Officials, Page 43, from the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline. It reads as follows: "No full-time evangelist shall be elected to the Conference Council." July 2005.
- 7. Be it resolved, that the following provisions be added to Item 97, Page 38, Section 4 under "Withdrawal of a Local Church." To affect said withdrawal of a local church the following requirements shall be met:
  - A. A written notification of the intent of the church signed by the secretary shall be sent to the Conference President.
  - B. The Conference President, upon receipt of the letter of intent, shall arrange a meeting within 30 days, with the church at a duly called meeting of the church membership to ascertain the grievance and attempt to bring about a resolution to the matter in the spirit of reconciliation as set forth in Matthew 5:23, 24 and Matthew 18:15-17. July 2005.
- 8. Be it resolved, that the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline, Section 4, Paragraph 77, Page 31, Treasurer be changed as follows: The treasurer shall have the custody of the finance of the church, and make disbursements only as directed by the local church board; shall keep accurate books of account; shall sign all checks given by the church; shall give a full monthly report to the pastor and local board; SHALL PROVIDE THE CONFERENCE PRESIDENT

A COPY OF THIS REPORT UPON REQUEST; and shall perform such other duties as are usually incidental to the office. Money raised for special purposes may be received and disbursed by special committees, provided the local church so directs. All money, or pledges, raised by missionaries or religious workers representing Conference interests shall be taken in charge by the local church treasurer and sent through the Conference Treasurer to its proper destination. Upon replacement he shall provide his successor with all records, checkbooks and other documents associated with this office. June 2008

9. Be it resolved, that the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline, Section 5, Paragraph 139, Page 54, AUDITING REQUIREMENTS FOR CONFERENCE FUNDS be changed to read as follows: The Council shall establish and maintain standards for the handling, recording, disbursement, reporting, reviewing, and auditing of all Conference funds. The Council shall procure the services of an accountant to whom all treasurers' records shall be delivered not less than annually. All treasurers' records shall be submitted to the accountant in a timely manner as directed by the Council. The accountant shall verify these treasurers' records in accordance with the standards the Council has established and shall make a report of the findings to the Council and the Annual Conference.

# This is what this provision would address:

- 1. This provision acknowledges that the ultimate responsibility for all finances lies with the Council. This is not a new responsibility. This acknowledges a responsibility that the Council has always had.
- 2. The Council is required to create and maintain standards for all aspects of the handling of all Conference funds. The Council sets the standards to which the treasurers keep their respective books. Again, this is not a new responsibility. This provision acknowledges a current responsibility.
- 3. It continues the current requirement that a single accountant review all the records.
- 4. It continues the current requirement that the accountant report to the Annual Conference, not to the treasurer.
- 5. The requirement that the treasurer's records be delivered in a timely manner continues, but the new wording allows the Council to determine the timing.
- 6. The Council has the flexibility to decide how they want the records to be reviewed. Since the report is to them, they should be able to decide what they want done. The legal requirement for a tax-exempt organization has four parts:
  - a. The governing body established standards for handling and reporting of funds.

- b. The organization tells the public how those standards are created and followed.
- c. The organization follows the standards they created.
- d. The standards are shown to be prudent and reasonable.
- 7. The Council can decide to audit any of the treasurer's records at any time. For instance, they may choose to do a full audit on all books every five years, or to do a full audit on the records of a fund when the treasurer is changed.
- 8. This provision allows the Council to improve and upgrade our accounting standards as commonly accepted accounting practices change, or as changes in law require changes in accounting. June 2008
- 9. Be it resolved, that the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline, Section 4, Page 38, add, 98. LOCAL CHURCH EXPERIENCING DEPLETED MEMBERSHIP, and the following paragraph: "A local church who has lost its organized status, according to Section 4, Paragraph 96, Page 38 of the 2000 Pilgrim Holiness Church Discipline, may be declared a home mission church. The Conference, through the Conference President, Conference Council and Trustees, shall attempt to keep the church open as a home mission church. Should such efforts fail, the Conference Council, after consultation with the remaining local members, shall determine the future of the church and its assets under not-for-profit legal guidelines. Council actions shall be reported to the next Annual Conference." June 2008

# **POLITY STANDING RULE**

"We feel it is important to issue a strong warning regarding the potentially dangerous misuse of subtle evil in portions of today's electronic technology; including Films, Videos, DVD's, certain areas of the Internet, some computer software, and any future developments in technology that could be similarly abused."

In our Church Covenant we have entered into a covenant with each another as one body in Christ:

- To shun the paths of sin and walk in the ways of righteousness and true holiness all the days of our lives;
- To avoid singing, reading, or viewing those things which tend to lessen our love God.
- This would include many films, videos, DVD's, or computer programs that are available in this day.

"Finally, brethren, whatsoever things are true, whatsoever things are honest, whatsoever things are just, whatsoever things are pure, whatsoever things are lovely, whatsoever things are of a good report; if there be any virtue, and if there be any praise, think on these things." (Philippians 4:8)

We are indeed living in a different day, however, we believe the abuse of modern-day technologies for worldly amusements and pleasure purposes, violates the traditional position of the Pilgrim Holiness Conference, since it exposes our people to the subtle control of the enemy.

May we strive to a deeper study of God's Word, a more fervent prayer life, and at all times be examples of Christ.

# Conference President's Report June 19, 2020

Conference Vice-President, Rev. Mark Arnett, Members of the Conference Council, delegates, and friends:

It is a high honor for me to address you today, though in a format much different than what we normally expect, though some have told me that they wished that our Conference was separated from Camp every year. Whatever, I am so glad we can meet here in the beautiful sanctuary of the Noblesville PHC. Thank you, Rev. John Forsee and your good people, for hosting us here this weekend. We appreciate your generosity and hospitality.

I want to give God praise for helping our Conference through another church year. Most of our pastors have done their best to minister to their congregations even though the church doors could not be opened for public worship. Those who have been webcasting their services had a jumpstart on the rest of us, as it was easy for their people to tune in to services. Others held services over the telephone or through FM radio transmitters to the church parking lots. Some had outdoor services at the church or in Upland, IN, Rev. Hull preached from the front porch of a farmhouse belonging to a parishioner. In many cases more people have been touched by the Gospel by these various means than would have been touched by the churches without a pandemic. Romans 8:28 is a reliable Scripture for God's people in any circumstance.

I am honored to have served as your Conference President for the past four years. Time seems to be moving unbelievably quickly as Ruth and I traverse the country attending events, visiting churches, conducting Annual Business Meetings, Council Meetings, and trying to represent the Conference. God has been so good to us and you have been welcoming and gracious, making it a joy to serve you in this capacity, unworthy as we are.

Here is a sketch of my activities for the Conference during the past year:

# May

- -I was honored to officiate at the funeral of our dear brother, and fellow minister, Rev. Harold Jackman. I had known him since childhood, and always had so much confidence in him. He prayed with me many times as I sought the Lord at the altar, and was such an encouragement, as well as a powerful man in prayer. I look to meet him in Heaven.
- -Locally, I joined with area leaders to offer a prayer at our National Day of Prayer observation gathering at the UNOH Center.
- -I met with the Educational and Examining Board at the Noblesville PHC. Made sure that Dr. & Mrs. Bubb were comfortable at the motel. I led the Ministerial Services, enjoying Dr. Bubb's positive, passionate appeal to follow the Scriptur-

al directive for elders. Our hearts were blessed by the music ministry of Rev. & Mrs. John Whitaker. The fellowship meal was a time when all of us as pastors and spouses could sit down and fellowship together. The fasting and prayer time coincided with the National Day of Prayer, and Rev. Don Raines did a splendid job of putting together the program of prayer and leading it. The devotional messages by Rev. Bryan Line (Fallow Ground) and James Southerland were exceptionally good as well. I appreciated the help of our Vice-president with platform duties in each session. He and his wife helped us with the entertainment of our workers as needed. The Council met to consider the budget and considered Sis. Leanne Zeigler's suggestions for camp jobs. Pastor and Mrs. Forsee and the Noblesville Pilgrims did a great job of hosting the convention. Ruth and I left the convention thankful for the help of the Lord.

We left the Ministerial Convention and drove to Adrian, MI, and cheered as some of our students from Pilgrim Christian School were honored at the ACE Regional Student Convention.

We drove on up to Marion, MI, and greeted Pastor and Mrs. West and held the Annual Business Meeting. We then went to Mount Pleasant to the Bob Evans Restaurant and had dinner with Pastor and Mrs. Newport and some of the people of the Shephard Church. I held their Annual Business Meeting and then spent the night in a motel part way to Rochester Hills, MI. We met Pastor and Mrs. Dan Plemmons at a restaurant there, along with the members of the church there, and held the Annual Business Meeting.

- -Held the Annual Business Meeting at the New Castle PHC on Wednesday evening.
- -Held the Annual Business Meeting at the Lima PHC on Sunday evening. Attended the viewing and funeral of Rev. Daniel McCall.
- -Sent out a letter to all the Conference ministers and Camp evangelists.

#### **June**

- Received a cancellation for camp singers from the Waggoners
- Worked feverishly to find camp singers.
- Attended the wedding of Elizabeth Forsee and Cody Price at the Noblesville PHC.
- Attended the viewing of Sister Annette Darr's mother at the Bremen Holiness Church.
- Attended the first youth camp evening service. Greeted the youth and prayed the invocation.
- Worked over several days on the CP report to Conference
- Chaired the first service of Pilgrim Family Camp with help from VP Mark Ar-

nett.

- Attended the meeting of the Educational and Examining Board. Chaired the services and helped entertain the evangelists.
- Chaired the 53<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference, opening with a short but meaningful Communion Service. Met with the Conference Council and Education and Examining Board, as necessary.
- -Chaired the remaining services of the camp.
- -received and responded to calls, texts and correspondence as needed.

Traveled 937 auto miles in June.

# July

- -helped close up the campground, stored Conference items in the tabernacle balcony, lunched with the Grays and headed home.
- drove to Madison Heights, MI, to the visitation for Sister Laramie's sister. Drove on to Grand Rapids for the night.
- -attended the funeral of Mark Stitt at Fremont, MI. Mark's wife, Janet, used to cook for Pilgrim Camp.
- attended the wedding of Heidi Manns and Jamin Edwards in Cold Springs, KY.
- visited Rev. & Mrs. Mark Ranke at their home in Palmyra, IN. Had prayer for Sis. Ranke's healing.
- visited the church at Milltown and preached to a good crowd. Entertained by Pastor & Mrs. Doug Cox to lunch in the lovely new parsonage.
- visited the church at Batavia, OH, sang and preached. Fellowshipped with Pastor and Mrs. Hart in the parsonage.
- typed an article for the PNN and emailed to Rev. Tim Forsee.
- visited the Remus Camp and greeted the Pilgrims in attendance.
- -received and responded to calls, texts and correspondence as needed.

Auto mileage 2,295 for July

# August

- Preached during the morning service at the Bloomington, IL, PHC, and held the Annual Business Meeting; fellowshipped with the pastor and people over delicious pitch-in food.
- visited Keith Sheridan in the health care facility at Oblong, IL.
- met Rev. Tim Forsee to sign some ordination certificates.
- took a one-night/day mini-vacation to Amish Acres on the way home from my brother's funeral.

- -called on anointed, and had prayer with Rev. Verne Asbury who was hospitalized with a brain bleed in Indianapolis. Met Rev. Don Raines at the Flying J, New Castle, to give him some copies of the *Discipline*.
- attended the Handcock Co. Camp at Findlay, OH, with the Stephen Cassady Family and Dr. Marlin Hotle.
- met Dr. Hotle at Bob Evans for brunch and had a nice visit.
- ordered a plaque for Rev. Richard Smith.
- -assisted Dr. Timothy Cooley with the rehearsal and wedding of Emily Christy and Zachary Clevenger at the Oakland Mills, PA, EMC. Drove back to-Grove City, OH, for the night.
- -Preached during the morning service at the Harrisburg PHC, and honored Pastor and Mrs. Richard Smith, Jr. with a plaque celebrating 40 years as pastor. Enjoyed a lovely pitch-in meal with the pastor and people, and attended the afternoon service with music by Joe and Janelle Carey. Rev. Mark Ranke gave his personal testimony of coming to the Lord under the influence of Rev. Richard Smith, Jr. Thank God for faithful witnessing and discipleship, and a long pastorate! May God continue to bless the Smiths!
- -ordered a floral expression of sympathy from the Conference for the funeral of Rev. Benjamin Colburn, former PHC minister/evangelist.
- -emailed a tribute to Rev. Colburn to Rev. Mark Arnett, who represented our Conference at the funeral.
- Got word that a dear, personal friend and friend of the Conference, Dr. Robert England had passed on to Heaven. Called President John Peabody and Chairman Mark Dodrill to give condolences from the Conference on the loss of their fathers. Sent cards of sympathy to these leaders on behalf of the Conference.
- ordered a floral arrangement from the Conference for the Dr. England viewing; attended the viewing in New Castle.
- Sister Ruth Hart called with the proposal for a new roof on the Batavia church. I asked her to get a competing bid.
- -drove to the ICHA campground in Greenfield, IN, and attended the visitation for Rev. Dodrill's father.
- Talked with Rev. Anthony Frankum. Sis. Cynthia has been diagnosed with cancer of the spine. These precious people have suffered so much. Praying for God's healing touch on both. Sent a floral expression of Christian sympathy and prayer on behalf of the Conference.
- Received and made calls and correspondence necessary to Conference needs. August mileage was 2,626 miles.

### September

- -Called and shared three names of Conference preachers with the leadership at Ste. Marie, IL, PHC, as possible candidates for a pastor.
- -Ruth and I sang, and I preached for revival services at the Piedmont Bible Church, Thomasville, NC, where Rev. & Mrs. Barry Whitaker pastor. Had a wonderful time fellowshipping with Rev. Rowan and Judy Fay, Carolyn, with whom we stayed, and others, and ministering to the people. We were entertained by President Emeritus, John and Mrs. Whitaker and enjoyed good fellowship. Visited with Rev. & Mrs. Harlan Sannes in their home and they entertained us to dinner at Cracker Barrel. We met up with Rev. & Mrs. Paul Gray and Rev. & Mrs. Tim Cole, Sr., and entertained them to brunch. The Whitakers took us on Saturday to tour the Rev. Billy Graham Library, a very moving experience.
- -Conference property realtor called with a \$400,000 offer for the Conference grounds.
- -Sang and preached for the morning and afternoon services at the Maryville, TN, PHC, honoring Rev. Ernest & Mrs. Plemmons with a card and check, for his years of service to the Conference. A lovely meal was shared by the ladies of the church.
- -Attended a meeting of the Missions Board in Noblesville, IN.
- -Attended the Conference Youth Rally and Lock-in at Kokomo, IN, PHC.
- -Attended Pastor Appreciation Sunday at New Hope PHC, Muncie, IN. Ruth and I sang, and I gave expressions of thanks to Pastors Southerland and Line. We were entertained to lunch, along with the Southerlands, in the parsonage by Rev. & Mrs. Austin Line.
- -Called to check on Rev. Andrew Garner and the church at Bradford, OH.

Total mileage for September 1,404 miles.

### October

- -Put together a Conference Council Meeting Agenda, printed and emailed a copy to each of the Council members.
- -Chaired a meeting of the Conference Council at the Golden Corral in Plainfield, IN. Wives met too, and put together a craft Ruth had brought. I so appreciate our leadership team! Stopped by U.B.C. and set up some items for the PHC booth at World Changers.
- -Contacted the Harts and gave them the go ahead for their son to reroof the church roof at Batavia.
- -Responded for Council through the realtor to the offer on the Conference property. Talked to the realtor about the advisability of breaking up the property

and marketing differently. Realtor thinks that would work.

- -Went to U.B.C. and attended a ministerial track of World Changers. Gave a couple of our PHC ministerial students greetings and a little love-gift of money. Had lunch in the dining hall with Rev. & Mrs. John Whitaker and Rev. & Mrs. Jerry Davis, old GBS friends. Headed on to Cresthaven for the Pastor's Retreat, stopping by to visit Rev. & Mrs. Anthony Frankum. Quoted Scripture and had prayer, then went on to Cresthaven and enjoyed a couple of days of beautiful fellowship with several of our pastors.
- -kept in touch with Council by texts, emails and attended to correspondence as needed.

Mileage for October 1,092 miles.

### November

- -Entertained Rod Vore to lunch over great conversation while Ruth attended the Indy WOW Retreat.
- -Prepared the logistics for the Conference Christmas Supper to be held at the Noblesville PHC FLC, and sent a letter to the Conference ministers with announcement and Conference news.

### December

- -Attended the funeral of Jacinda Stetler.
- -Attended a Missions Board Meeting.
- -Hosted the Conference Christmas Supper. Enjoyed the music and singing of Tim and Julia Cole. Thanks to Rev. & Mrs. John Forsee for their generous hospitality. Thanks to Shannon Rose for catering a delicious meal. Thanks to the Conference for the Christmas gift of \$500.

Total mileage for December 446 miles.

### January 2020

- -Attended the visitation of Rev. Marlyn Stukey, sister of Darlene Line, Rev. Ken Christy, Rev. Bernard Christy, in Swanton, OH.
- -attended a Christmas party at the parsonage at Upland, IN, with Rev. Connie Hull, Emerson and Ann Jones. The Waldens, Southerlands and Paul and Nancy Gray attend as well. A great time was had by all.
- -Called at the Henry Co. Hospital, New Castle, IN, to call on Rev. Robert Brock. He had been discharged, so I drove out to their house and visited. Had prayer and headed on to Indy to have prayer with Sister Darlene Line ahead of her surgery. They had taken her into surgery early, so I had prayer with Rev. Charles Line and his daughter, Angela. Drove to Noblesville to meet Rev. John Forsee to give him some Disciplines. Stopped by to check the Conference Grounds at

- Anderson on my way back home.
- -Got word that the Sannes were in the ER where he was found to have pneumonia. Meanwhile she fell and broke a hip there in the ER and had to have surgery a couple of days later, along with pneumonia herself, and had a heart attack during the hip-replacement procedure. It is a great answer to prayer that both came through so very well. Ruth and I kept in touch with them by phone. Had flowers sent on behalf of the Conference.
- -Asked Rev. Mark Arnett to attend Rev. Keith Gibson's heart valve replacement surgery since I had a conflict. We were thankful that Bro. Gibson came through the procedure well.
- -Had flowers sent on behalf of the Conference to Sis. Line, following her recent surgery.
- -Met the Local Board and held the Annual Business Meeting at Elwood, IN, PHC. Fellowshipped with the pastor and some of the church folk following the meeting.
- -Drove to Frankfort, IN, for the Sunday pm service. Represented the Conference in the service and preached on the subject "How to Grow A Church." It is good to see the way God is helping Rev. & Mrs. Lonnie Dunn and their people. Ruth and I were entertained overnight at the Dunn's residence.
- -Got breakfast at the Downtown Diner, Frankfort, and picked up some flowers and attempted to call on Sis. Farney, who has faced physical challenges. Left the flowers and a note.
- -Drove on to Kokomo to the hospital and called on Sister Darlene Line who was in St. Vincent's rehab, following hip-replacement surgery. She had talked to the lady that cleaned her room, and later the lady showed up at church with some children. God bless this physically challenged church-builder!
- -Typed a letter to Rev. & Mrs. Mark Lemon with a check from the Conference for \$1,000, to help with their expenses following the devastating fire at their parsonage. We are so thankful there was no loss of life.
- -Sent 50<sup>th</sup> Wedding Anniversary congratulations to Rev. and Mrs. Paul Gray. Mileage for January 1,419.

### February

- -Took some time off for a vacation with Ruth, a Caribbean cruise out of Miami, FL, with several friends.
- -Flew with Ruth to West Palm Beach International and went to Hobe Sound for a few days at the Sea Breeze Camp.
- -Took a floral expression of love from the Conference and visited Dr. & Mrs. Ran-

- dall McElwain at their home in Hobe Sound. Had prayer for her healing from cancer.
- Attended camp services and invited Pilgrim attendees to a Friday night fellowship in the stage room of the dining hall.
- -We set up a Conference table and with the help of Rev. Don and Fayrene Walden, met with ministry students, giving them Conference information, a small gift (25 \$10 Dunkin Donut Cards given out) and encouraging them in their pursuit of education to fulfill their calling. We provided drinks and cookies on behalf of the Conference for the Ministry Student Forum.
- -Provided food and with the help of Jerry and Becky Glick set up and hosted a fellowship of the Pilgrims that were from Hobe Sound or attending the camp. 31 people enjoyed finger foods, desserts, and fellowship. We thank Sister Ruth Hart for securing permission to use the room. I shared news of the Conference, showed pics of the work going on in the Caribbean. Requested prayer in our search for pastors. We had prayer together. Shannon Rose and her daughter helped bag the leftovers. We gave them to students nearby.
- -Received a call from Rev. Dotson with a report of the services at Maryville, TN, PHC. He also informed us of the hospitalization of Sis. Nuchols. We ordered a floral arrangement to be sent on behalf of the Conference.
- Made several calls to make sure a Council Member could attend the funeral of Bro. Johnson, charter member of the Bicknell PHC. Rev. Paul Gray was able to go. Shared condolences with Rev. Richard Spalding. Checked on Sis. Nuchols. Contacted Caleb Zeigler to see about him coming to Lima as Youth Pastor and his wife-to-be teaching in our school.
- -Worked on messages for the Leadership Conference in Dominica and the Spiritual Life Conference on Antigua.
- -Talked with the bookkeeper at the Bradford PHC and made arrangements for a transfer of the books.
- -Ruth and I flew out of Columbus to Newark, NJ, meeting the Dahlers there, and flying on to Dominica. We were met at the airport by Rev. Michael Warrington who took us to the mission house at Gleau Gommier.
- -We spent some time shopping the next day and preparing for the Annual Assembly and Leadership Conference.
- -On Friday night we had half-a-dozen show up in time for a service, so we met in the living room of the staff house since we had no access to the church and electricity is not working there. We sang and had prayer and I spoke on *Why God Used Gideon*.
- -On Saturday morning I chaired the Annual Assembly, receiving the reports of the officers of the Field Committee and pastors, after preaching to them on *A*

- Soldier For Jesus Christ. Rev. Laurent Bruno was re-elected Field Chairman on the second ballot. Rev. Jacob Lockhart was re-elected Secretary on the second ballot. Rev. Eric Baptist was elected Treasurer on the first ballot. The rest of the pastors round out the Field Committee. I gave gifts to all the pastors and assured them of our prayers.
- -On Sunday, we were transported by the mission van to the church at Petite Soufriere. Dr. Dahler preached the morning rally service. We had lunch on the grounds. My wife spoke to the WOW ladies there. Then we had the Service of Dedication in the afternoon. It was great to see the joy of the pastor and people as we dedicated the church to the Lord for His great honor and glory. Thanks to all who gave to make this possible. Back at the staff house I texted with pastors in the states trying to set up annual meetings.
- -Monday, Dr. Dahler and I spoke in two morning sessions and again in sessions after lunch. We closed the Conference by common consent since most could not stay for sessions on Tuesday. Dr. Dahler and I met with the Field Committee Chairman and a couple of the other preachers as challenges on the Island were discussed. I called Rev. Lonny Dunn to see how his wife's back surgery went. We are thankful that all went well. I posted some Conference prayer requests online and called it a day.
- -Tuesday, we tried to meet with some of the local Belles' folk and the pastor that had not shown up for the Assembly or Leadership Conference. He has had some physical battles and is struggling. Had flowers sent to Sister Dunn. We prepared to be taken to the airport to fly to Antigua the next day. I called Bro. Roll, who is in the states for a funeral, and updated him on the events of our stay on Dominica.
- -We were met at the airport at St. John's, Antigua by Brother Ashtan Seraphim. He took us to Burger King for lunch and then we shopped for supplies for the weekend. The next day I called to check on Sister Dunn, Bro. Keith Gibson, and Sister Nuchols, while Ruth called to check on Sister Sannes. We are thankful for the Lord's help, though Sister Nuchols is gravely ill. Since Dr. Dahler had not been feeling well, I preached the first night of the convention on *The Strait and Narrow Way* from Matthew 7. Three hands were raised for prayer.
- -On Saturday morning I spoke in the second session on *Christian Community*. We had an Antiguan breakfast, and then I spoke in the second afternoon session on *Divine Love*. We had another meal with the people of the church. I received a call from Sister Dotson that Sister Nuchols had slipped off to Heaven. Brother Ashtan offered to take us to do a bit of sight-seeing, so we decided to go out to the Devil's Bridge. After viewing the sights there, we stopped and got some ice cream, paid for by a man that was at the ice cream parlor, with whom I struck up a conversation. Turned out he had lived in New York and was an electrician. He offered to help with electrical work gratis.

- -After Sunday School taught by a local schoolteacher, I preached on *Sanctified Laymen* during morning worship.
- -Ruth spoke to the ladies after a late lunch and gave them gifts. Afterward we took pictures and visited with the people. It was different without the Rolls there to entertain us, but it was a joy to be with the people and labor alongside Dr. and Mrs. Dahler.

### March 2020

- -We were thankful for safe flights home on Monday, arriving home about 2 a.m. Tuesday morning.
- -Held Annual Business meetings at Indianapolis and Muncie. Rev. Austin Line entertained the Southerlands and us to lunch following the meeting.
- -Ordered a floral basket from the Conference for Marie Nuchols' funeral.
- -Spent time scheduling Annual Meetings. Sometimes it is a real challenge.
- -Took Ruth with me and picked up the Garners in Bradford, OH, and entertained them to dinner at Logan's Steakhouse. After getting back to drop them off at the parsonage, I asked to speak with him at the church and shared with him the challenges faced by the church there. The Garners will be moving soon. We wish them the absolute best and trust that God will give Sister Garner a physical touch.
- -Dropped off a congratulatory floral for Emily Jessup on the birth of their third son. Went on to Noblesville and attended a Youth Camp Committee Meeting in the FLC.
- -Held the Annual Meeting at the Austin, IN, PHC. Fellowshipped with the Browns afterward at Cracker Barrel before driving on to Evansville and spending the night in the "prophet's chamber."
- -Entertained the Jackman family to a delicious meal at a Chinese restaurant. Met with the Local Board of the Evansville PHC and chaired the Annual Business Meeting. We spent another night in the "prophet's chamber." Thanks, EPHC! That saves the Conference some money!
- -Drove to Corydon and met with the Local Board, then chaired the Annual Business Meeting. The Arnetts entertained us to lunch at Culevers and we quickly headed home to help our granddaughter, Kaitlynn, celebrate her 16th birthday.
- -Caleb Zeigler and Autumn Quesenberry came to minister at Lima on Sunday. They sang well together, and he did a good job of preaching. We showed them our facility and entertained them to lunch at our house, talking about what we would like to have them involved with here.
- -Held the Annual Business Meeting at Bicknell, IN, PHC. I preached to them and shared Conference news.

- -Entertained Rev. & Mrs. Pickett to lunch at the Mason Root Beer Stand in Washington, IN. We stayed in our own cars with the window down to social distance. Drove on to Vincennes, IN, PHC, and met the Board and chaired the Annual Meeting. Drove on to Decatur, IL, and spent the night in a motel. Ordered flowers for the visitation of Rev. Donald Newport's father and called Brother Newport to share condolences from the Conference.
- -Called Rev. Mark Arnett to share a pastoral opinion poll. Then met with the pastor at Decatur before meeting with the Local Board and conducting the Annual Meeting. As usual I preached to the people and shared Conference updates.
- -Wrote a letter on Conference stationary, on behalf of PVBI, recommending accreditation, as we count on the conservative Bible Institutes and colleges to help provide ministry personnel.
- -Filed a statement of Continuing Existence for the Bradford PHC as the old one had expired several years earlier.
- -Discussed with Council the idea of suspending the rules of the Discipline concerning Annual Meetings and elections due to the Covid-19 shutdown. Council requested that I not schedule meetings as they did not want me to subject myself to the virus nor carry it to others. We will try to ride the situation out and deal with any problems associated with it during Conference.

### **April**

- -Shared an opinion poll with the pastor; called to check on the Frankums. They are weak but the treatments are going surprisingly well for which we give God praise.
- -Discussed with Phil and Rhonda Foley the plans for camp and the challenges of the Covid-19 regulations. We will wait and see how things go, what the CDC recommends, and civil authorities require.
- -Wrote a letter to the ministers of the Conference and put together the mailing.
- -Rev. Lonny Dunn called with word that his dear mother had died.
- -Rhonda Foley called with news that the City of Frankfort had cancelled all city summer activities due to liability insurance challenges.
- -ordered a floral display for the Dunn funeral.
- -Ruth and I attended the "drive-in" funeral of Sister Hellen Ruth Dunn, at a funeral home in Frankfort. A committal was done with attendees in their cars at the cemetery, but the casket was opened for a drive-by viewing as we were exiting the cemetery.
- -It was incredibly difficult to have to cancel Youth Camp and Family Camp as we know it. We tried to schedule the Youth Camp later in the summer, but staff could not switch days off work to be available. We decided to do a mini-camp

IHC style in July, and Rev. Bryan Line offered the use of the church at Kokomo. Mileage for April was 2,464.

I want to thank my wife for her help in travel, arranging schedules, booking motels and flights, and promoting the Conference. She has arranged her teaching schedule to accommodate almost all my travel. I thank my Assistant Pastor, Bro. William Spencer, for his help in preaching and leading services when I have been away. I thank the Local Board of the Lima PHC for their understanding and support of our Conference work. I thank the staff of Pilgrim Christian School, and especially my daughter, Stephanie Burley, for helping with my school responsibilities.

Thank you for your prayers and encouragement. I count it an honor to serve the Lord and the Pilgrim Holiness Church Conference. May God bless each of you as together we serve God and His Church.

> Respectfully submitted, Donald Nichols, Conference President Pilgrim Holiness Church, Inc.

### Conference Vice President's Report June 19, 2020

Conference President, Don Nichols, members of the Conference Council, ministers, and delegates: what a privilege it is to be a child of the King! Only the precious blood of the Lamb merits this relationship! It is certainly an honor to labor in His vineyard, and to be a part of the Family of God! Though undeserving, it has been my joy to serve this conference in my current capacity. I have endeavored to be faithful in this position, and continue to assist my Conference President, Rev. Don Nichols, whenever it is in my power to do so. I pray for Bro. and Sis. Nichols, and their family. I realize they are carrying a tremendous load of responsibility! They are making an extreme sacrifice themselves, and without a doubt, their congregation feels the impact! God has certainly blessed them and given them resources to accomplish much for the churches and people in our conference. I want to be available and yield my services to them, as much as possible.

The following is a report of my activities in behalf of the Pilgrim Conference over the course of the Conference Year May 1, 2019-April 30, 2020.

- Attended the funeral service of Rev. Harold Jackman at the Beulah United Methodist Church in Sumner, Illinois, May 1, 2019. I represented the Conference by ministering in song.
- Conducted the Annual Business Meeting, May 4, 2019 at the Pilgrim Holiness Church in Noblesville, Indiana.

- Attended the Ministerial Convention May 7-9, 2019 at the Noblesville, Indiana Pilgrim Holiness Church.
- Chaired an Educational and Examining Board Meeting May 7, 2019 at the Noblesville, Indiana Pilgrim Holiness Church. The board interviewed and examined ministerial candidates: John Wayne Kennedy, Zachary Robberts, and Tyler Russell.
- Attended the meeting of the Conference Council, May 8, 2019 at the Noblesville, Indiana Pilgrim Holiness Church.
- Transported some youth from our church to the Pilgrim Holiness Church Youth Camp Meeting, June 17-21, 2019 at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana. Attended and worked in the same camp meeting.
- Chaired an Educational and Examining Board Meeting, June 18, 2019 at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana. The board interviewed and examined ministerial candidates: Scott Mills, Austin Line, & Jeremy Jessup.
- Attended the Annual Conference Camp Meeting of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, June 21-30, 2019 at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana, with the exception of June 21.
- Conducted the Inspirational Services of the Annual Conference Camp Meeting of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, June 22-30, 2019 at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana.
- Attended the meeting of the Conference Council, June 24, 2019 at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana.
- June 28, 2019, I drove to The Baptist Health Hospital in New Albany, Indiana.
   I visited and had prayer with Diane Ranke, wife of Rev. Mark Ranke, one of our ordained ministers. Made it back to conduct the inspirational service at the Frankfort Camp Ministries in Frankfort, Indiana. Attended a Conference Council Meeting.
- Ordered flowers from the Conference for Jerry Nichol's funeral, the brother of Rev. Don Nichols, August 2, 2019.
- Attended the funeral service of Jerry Nichols, August 5, 2019 at the Barkley Funeral Chapel in Greenup, Illinois.
- Attended the funeral service of Rev. Benjamin Colburn, August 15, 2019 at the
  Faith Mission Church in Bedford, Indiana. I represented the Conference by
  reading a letter to the Colburn family from Rev. Don Nichols, who was unable
  to be present at the service.
- Accompanied youth from our church to the Conference Youth Rally, September 20, 2019 at the new facility of The Pilgrim Holiness Church in Kokomo, Indiana.
- Hosted an area I. H. Convention service, October 8, 2019 at the Shiloh Pilgrim

Holiness Church in Corydon, Indiana.

- Attended a Conference Council Meeting, October 14, 2019 at The Golden Corral in Plainfield, Indiana.
- Attended the Ministerial Retreat of the Ministers and Wives, October 17-19, 2019 at Cresthaven Family Center in Oblong, Illinois.
- Attended the funeral service of Jacinda Edwards Stetler, December 2, 2019 at the Randolph Friends Church in Ridgeville, Indiana.
- Attended the Conference Christmas Supper, December 6, 2019 at the Noblesville, Indiana Pilgrim Holiness Church Family Life Center.
- January 7, 2020, I drove to The St. Vincent Hospital in Evansville, Indiana. I visited and had prayer with Rev. Keith Gibson prior to the procedure he had on his heart.
- Attended a Conference Council Meeting, January 21, 2020 at The Golden Corral in Plainfield, Indiana.
- I sang a medley of special songs from the locality of The Shiloh Pilgrim Holiness Church Sanctuary in Corydon, Indiana, April 24, 2019. Thus representing the Pilgrim Holiness Church Conference in the Virtual I. H. Convention, via Zoom Technology.

I have been in communication throughout the conference year with my Conference President and Council brethren, through the medium of calls, texts, and email messages to conduct conference business.

Thank you Pilgrim Conference for allowing me the opportunity to serve you this conference year. I appreciate all the prayers and support you have given to me and my wife!

Respectfully submitted, Mark Arnett Conference Vice President

### **CONFERENCE TREASURER'S REPORT**

### **MAY 1, 2019 – APRIL 30, 2020**

Beginning balance on hand		\$156,160.79
Conference General Fund	146,242.67	-
Camp Property Fund	953.98	
Savings Account	8,964.14	
GENERAL FUND		
Beginning Balance - May 1, 2018 INCOME:		\$146,242.67
Contributions	93,080.33	
Campmeeting	50,810.97	
Youth Camp	12,444.59	
Missions	4,030.93	
Ministerial Convention	1,395.00	
Christmas Dinner	687.50	
PYC Fall Lock-in	263.98	
Midwest Pilgrim News	163.00	
Conference Minutes	136.00	
Interest Income	79.43	
Gift for Mark Lemon Family (fire)	200.00	
TOTAL GENERAL FUND INCOME		163.291.73
EXPENSES:		
Camp Meeting	63,936.56	
Missions	5,647.92	
Honorariums	2,535.00	
Credit Card	4,477.66	
Ministerial Convention	2,940.00	
Christmas Dinner	850.00	
Publishing – Midwest Pilgrim News	674.66	
Printing	1,212.95	
Conference Mileage	110.00	
Bank Charges	36.00	
Parsonage Utilities	1,223.18	
Parsonage Insurance	285.00	
Transfer to Camp Property Account	30,000.00	
Mowing Camp Property Grounds	4,550.00	
Miscellaneous Expenses:		
Maryville, TN - HVAC	7,032.00	
Batavia, OH – New Roof	9,500.00	
PYC Fall lock-in expense & mileage	494.16	

IMF travel expense Gift - IMF Gift - UBC World Changers' Week Gift – Mark Lemon family (fire)	862.30 250.00 250.00 1,000.00	
General Miscellaneous	411.36	
Conference President's pay package/reimburs	sements:	
Rev. Don Nichols		
Salary	26,400.00	
Retirement	6,000.00	
Parsonage Allowance	7,008.00	
Mileage	9,585.40	
Lodging (Student Ministry – HSBC)	286.36	
Airfare	2,476.42	
Parking	153.00	
Christmas Gift	500.00	
Plaque Reimbursement	95.55	
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES		(190,783.48)
GENERAL FUND - Balance on hand April 30, 2020		\$118,750.92
CAMP PROPERTY FUND		
Beginning Balance – May 1, 2019 INCOME:		\$953.98
· · ·	30,000.00	\$953.98
INCOME:	30,000.00 6,300.00	\$953.98
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund	•	\$953.98
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund  Underwriters	6,300.00	\$953.98
INCOME: Transfer from General Fund Underwriters Building Rent	6,300.00 480.00	\$953.98 36,780.32
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund Underwriters Building Rent Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME EXPENSES:	6,300.00 480.00	
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund Underwriters Building Rent Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME EXPENSES: Principal on loans	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME  EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME     EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME  EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME     EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities     Vectren Gas	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90	
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund Underwriters Building Rent Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME  EXPENSES:  Principal on loans Interest on loans Guide One Insurance Anderson City Utilities Vectren Gas Trash Disposal	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90 331.00	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME  EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities     Vectren Gas     Trash Disposal     Bank Charges	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90	36,780.32
INCOME:  Transfer from General Fund Underwriters Building Rent Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME  EXPENSES:  Principal on loans Interest on loans Guide One Insurance Anderson City Utilities Vectren Gas Trash Disposal	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90 331.00	
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME     EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities     Vectren Gas     Trash Disposal     Bank Charges  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY EXPENSES  CAMP PROPERTY - Balance on hand April 30, 2020	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90 331.00 216.00	36,780.32
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME     EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities     Vectren Gas     Trash Disposal     Bank Charges  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY EXPENSES  CAMP PROPERTY - Balance on hand April 30, 2020 SAVINGS ACCOUNT	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90 331.00 216.00	36,780.32 (36,464.57) \$1,269.73
INCOME:     Transfer from General Fund     Underwriters     Building Rent     Interest  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY INCOME     EXPENSES:     Principal on loans     Interest on loans     Guide One Insurance     Anderson City Utilities     Vectren Gas     Trash Disposal     Bank Charges  TOTAL CAMP PROPERTY EXPENSES  CAMP PROPERTY - Balance on hand April 30, 2020	6,300.00 480.00 .32 14,879.80 3,500.00 9,094.91 6,127.96 2,314.90 331.00 216.00	36,780.32

Interest	1.79	
Total Savings Account Income EXPENSES:		2.79
Bank Fee	(5.00)	
Total Savings Account Expense		(\$5.00)
SAVINGS ACCOUNT – Balance on hand April 30,	2019	\$8,961.93
SUMMARY MAY 1, 2019 – APRIL 30, 2020 Reginning Ralance (All Accounts) – May 1	2010 ¢1	E6 160 70
Beginning Balance (All Accounts) – May 1,	2019 31	.56,160.79
Income: Conference General Fund Camp Property Fund	163,291.73 36,780.32	
Savings	2.79	
Total Income		200,074.84
Expenses:		
Conference General Fund	190,783.48	}
Camp Property Fund	36,464.57	,
Savings	5.00	)
Total Expenses		(227,253.05)
Balance on hand (All Accounts) – April 30, 2020		\$128,982.58
Conference General Fund	118,750.92	
Camp Property Fund	1,269.73	
Savings Account	8,961.93	

Respectfully submitted, Bryan Line Conference Treasurer

### Conference Missionary Representative's Annual Report

President Nichols, VP Arnett, Conference Council, delegates, and friends,

I hereby submit my annual report regarding activity relative to my responsibilities as Conference Missionary Representative. Once again, it has been my privilege to serve the Midwest Pilgrim Holiness Conference in this capacity.

I would like to give special thanks to our wonderful missionaries who serve willingly and faithfully in Antigua and Dominica. We extend heartfelt gratitude for your sacrificial labors of love to the Caribbean's who call you pastor, missionary, and friend. Your devoted service is noticed and appreciated both by those you serve on the field and those who pray for you at home. Only God can keep accurate records and will one day pass out the rewards you truly deserve.

Remember that what is unseen on earth is always noticed and recorded in heaven. Thank you for your time, talents, and treasures sacrificially given to see the kingdom advanced.

I also want to thank the Mission Board for your combined contributions in lending suggestions, giving solid direction, and showing interest in seeing Pilgrim missions continue its long historic heritage and future forward advancements. Thank you, President Nichols, Treasurer John Forsee, Bro. Don Raines, Bro. Gary Hopkins, and Bro. Dan Boardman for your investment in our mission's department.

In review, what a joy to again visit the field with my wife along with Bro. And Sis. Nichols in February and March for the annual Leadership Conference in Dominica and then on to Antigua for the Spiritual Growth Conference. Due to a serious unforeseen family situation, the Rolls had to come back to the states during that time. In spite of their absence, we fulfilled our responsibilities of sharing the speaking and instructing on The Spiritual Gifts. The threefold purpose was to 1). Discover, 2). Develop, and 3). Deploy our God-given spiritual gift(s). And, as always, it was fantastic being together with our dearly beloved native brothers and sisters.

It was a special treat to share in the dedication service of the newly built church at Pete Soufriere. It would have been worth the trip just to hear the joyous testimony of pastor Lockhart as he shared the truth of God's faithfulness to him and the congregation there.

As for the other churches, the long-awaited rebuilding after Hurricane Maria has seen all five of our congregations returning back to normal and experiencing a renewed move of God and sense of revival while recovering from the devastation and loss. Faith and faithfulness have been restored and hearts regenerated still giving us reason to press forward. Praise be to God!

We all know that this year has been an unusual one for everyone, not only at home but also on the fields of Dominica, Antigua, and the Philippines as the pandemic inflicted and affected our worship style and tested our faith. As the whole world seemingly came to a halt, churches being unable to meet as normal and congregations learning to employ social distancing the work of God had to go forward. Though travel plans were put on hold and mission news was advanced via the computer until personal visits were reinstated once again, we patiently waited until meeting together was permitted again and our traveling could return to being somewhat regular.

We have found that trying to raise needed funds and inform our people has been a challenge, to say the least. Challenging, yes, but it has not been impossible. Understanding that without Conference, Camp, and the annual Saturday mission service not being conducted as usual our trust is that our local churches will not forget their regular pledging to support the continuing needs and responsibility to Pilgrim missions. While some have recently pledged their annual giving, I'm trusting that all will be reminded of their needed help. I recently stated to the Missions Board that our commitment is to:

- 1. Raise much needed funds for the general budget;
- 2. Supply the needed resources to rebuild the Dominica mission compound which consists of the parsonage, dorm reconstruction, and upcoming camp accommodations;
- 3. Prepare for the annual (work) Camp; and finally
- 4. Finish the Antigua parsonage project.

In closing, I want to say that as its been possible I've visited and represented Pilgrim missions among the conference churches. I've conducted Missions Board meeting (though some have been through computer conference calls). I've tried to be faithful to my position and lean heavily upon the Lord during these challenging times. I want to reaffirm my desire to do more than simply maintain what's been accomplished but make plans for grander goals in the foreseeable future.

I rest with the assurance that God has been our help in ages past and He's certainly our only hope for years to come,

Respectfully Submitted, Dr. Craig A. Dahler Conference Missionary Representative

## PILGRIM HOLINESS CONFERENCE MISSIONS TREASURER'S REPORT

May 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

### Pilgrim Holiness Church Missions Statement of Financial Position As of April 30, 2020

### **Assets**

7133613		
Current Assets		
Checking/Savings		
Pilgrim Missions Checking 1		
General Fund	12,490.05	
Pilgrim Missions Checking 2	41.44	
Pilgrim Missions Savings		
General Savings	193.17	
Mission Scholarship Fund	100.00	
Total Pilgrim Missions Savings	293.17	
Total Checking/Savings		12,825.56
<b>Total Current Assets</b>		12,825.56
Total Assets		12,825.56
Liabilities and Equity		
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities		
Other Current Liabilities		
Direct Deposit Liabilities	-3,977.93	
Payroll Liabilities	543.75	
<b>Total Other Current Liabilities</b>		-3,434.18
<b>Total Current Liabilities</b>		-3,434.18
Total Liabilities		-3,434.18
Equity		
Operating Balance Equity	24,879.38	
Retained Earnings	7,234.58	
Net Income	-15,854.22	
Total Equity	16,259.74	
Total Liabilities and Equity		12,825.56

# PILGRIM HOLINESS CHURCH MISSIONS STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSE

### May 1, 2019 - April 30, 2020

### **Ordinary Income and Expense**

n	c	O	m	e
	•	v		•

Interest Income	6.59
Offerings	
Camp Pledge	1,291.00
Designated	13,809.02
General Income	88,529.21
Home Missions	2,435.77
Self-Denial	16,268.28
Total Offerings	122,333.28

Total Income 122,339.87

### **Expense**

### **Antigua**

Airfare	3,895.62
Antigua Property Development	24,850.00
Caretaker Expenses	1,950.00
Education Training Courses	90.00
Field Expense	14,810.00
Telephone	390.00

Total Antigua 45,985.62

### **Bank Charges**

Service Charge	45.00
Total Bank Charges	45.00
Designated Gifts	4,334.17

### **Dominica**

Airfare	647.54
Camp Meeting	500.00
Caretaker's Salary	1,200.00
Field Expense	2,270.00
Leadership Conference	1,250.00
Pastor's Salaries	2,500.00
Shipping Freight	7,950.00
Storm Relief	8,138.18

Wire Fees Total Dominica	25.00	24,480.72
General Expenses		
Christmas Gifts	1,000.00	
Meals	24.30	
Postage	89.00	
Total General Expenses		1,113.30
Home Missions		
Bill Payment Wire Fee	10.50	
Gas - Electric	3,031.10	
Late Fee	3.30	
Liability Insurance	2334.16	
Monthly Support	1,375.00	
Utilities	2,095.36	
Total Home Missions		8,849.42
Missions Personnel		
Airfare	1,100.00	
Housing Allowance	12,000.00	
Salary	32,599.98	
Total Missions Personnel		45,699.98
Payroll Expenses		7,571.90
Professional Fees		
Accounting	75.00	
Total Professional Fees	7	75.00
Supplies		
Office	38.98	
Total Supplies		38.98
Total Expense		138,194.09
Net Ordinary Income		-15,854.22
Net Income		-15,854.22

### Odle Accounting & Income Tax Service Esther M. Odle, Owner 607 E. Tampa Dr. Robinson, IL 62454

June 16, 2020 Midwest Pilgrim Holiness Conference Missions Rev. John Forsee 1311 Westfield Rd. Noblesville, IN 46062

I have examined the financial statements of the Midwest Pilgrim Holiness Church Missions as of April 30, 2020. This examination was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and such other auditing procedures as are considered necessary in the circumstances. The financial statement is the responsibility of the Conference Missions Treasurer. It is my responsibility to express an opinion of this financial statement based upon my examination.

I am required by auditing standards and procedures to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the financial statement is free of material misstatement. The audit included an examination of the evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statement. The audit also included an assessment of the accounting principles used by the Conference Missions Treasurer. It also included evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. It is my belief the audit provided reasonable basis for my opinion.

It is my opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Church Conference Missions Treasurers Fund as of April 30, 2020, and the year ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting practices.

Respectfully submitted, Esther M. Odle, Owner Odle Accounting & Income Tax Service

# 2020 PILGRIM HOLINESS CAMP MEETING TREASURER'S REPORT

### May 1, 2019 - April 30, 2020

Balance At Beginning Of Year - May 1, 2019		\$ 13,974.96
Camp Meeting Income		
Dining Hall Offerings	\$ 2,223.56	
Lunch Stand - Main Camp	4,115.25	
Cottage Rent	1,915.00	
Room Registration	5,021.00	
Trailer Registration	1,620.00	
Income During Year	5,530.00	
Tabernacle Offerings	31,386.16	
Total Camp Meeting Income	\$ 51,810.97	
Youth Camp Income		
Lunch Stand	\$ 2,274.00	
Registration	7,285.00	
Income During Year	1,300.00	
Janis Leach Memorial Fund	-0-	
Tabernacle Offerings	1,266.59	
<b>Total Youth Camp Income</b>	\$12,125.59	
Total Camp Income In All Departments:		\$63,936.56
Camp Meeting Expenses		
Bank Fees	\$ 36.00	
Bible School Offering	500.00	
Camp Mileage	192.62	
Camp Rent - Frankfort Wes. Conf. Ctr.	17,000.00	
Cabin Rentals	2,100.00	
Camp	52.00	
Evangelist Entertainment – Baskets, Sheets	etc. 54.79	
Food For Dining Hall	11,761.25	
Lunch Stand Food	2,032.82	
Dining Styro & Plastic etc.	1,957.91	
Cleaning Supplies & Equipment	30.05	
Kitchen Equipment	31.86	
Misc. Supplies	69.87	
Laundry	188.00	
Office Supplies	-0-	
Odle Accounting	70.00	
Sam's Club Membership	70.00	
Postage	46.00	
<b>Total Misc. Camp Expenses</b>	\$36,197.17	

Workers & Evangelists		
Rev. Daniel Stetler – Evangelist & Mileage	2,500.00	
Rev. John Zechman – Evangelist & Mileage	2,500.00	
Jerry & Becky Glick – Camp Singers (1st Wk. End)	800.00	
Joe & Janella Carey – Camp Singers (Mon PM – End	) 1,400.00	
Sarah Robberts – Children's Worker	1,150.00	
Amy Bryant - Camp Cook inc. Travel	2,700.00	
Scott Pyle – Live Streaming	500.00	
Camp Youth Service Speaker - Don Raines	25.00	
Camp Youth Service Speaker – Austin Line	25.00	
Camp Youth Service Speaker – Wayne Kennedy	25.00	
Camp Youth Service Speaker – John Mark Forsee	25.00	
Total Camp Worker & Evangelist Offering \$	11,650.00	
Evangelist Christmas Offering		
Rev. & Mrs. David Stetler	100.00	
Rev. & Mrs. Dan Durkee	100.00	
Jonathan & Jolena Glick	100.00	
Sarah Robberts	100.00	
Amy Bryant - Camp Cook	100.00	
Total Evangelist Christmas Offering	\$ 500.00	
Total Evangelist O Wayleau Evanges		\$12,150.00
Total Evangelist & Worker Expenses		Ÿ12/130.00
Total Camp Meeting Expenses		\$ 48,347.17
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses		-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses	\$ 150.00	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies	382.00	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards	382.00 81.05	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense	382.00	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00	
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses  Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses  Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses  Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies Postage	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53 12.45	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies Postage Printing Bible Bowl etc.	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53 12.45 329.80	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses  Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies Postage Printing Bible Bowl etc. Recreational Equipment	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53 12.45 329.80 201.07	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies Postage Printing Bible Bowl etc. Recreational Equipment Youth Director's Mileage & Expenses	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53 12.45 329.80 201.07 855.68	-
Total Camp Meeting Expenses Youth Camp Expenses  Annual Gift - Youth Director Awards & Trophies Bonus Memory Awards Banquet Expense Youth Camp Brochures Comm. Meetings - Food Comm. Meetings - Mileage Food For Dining Hall Food For Lunch Stand Styro, Plastic & Paper Goods Ground Rental Mileage Office Supplies Postage Printing Bible Bowl etc. Recreational Equipment Youth Director's Mileage & Expenses	382.00 81.05 180.53 540.00 34.84 407.45 8,237.29 2,622.00 2,035.41 3,000.00 176.90 82.53 12.45 329.80 201.07	-

### **Youth Camp Evangelists & Workers**

Total Youth Camp Expenses	\$ 22,229.00
<b>Total Youth Camp Workers Expense</b>	\$ 2,900.00
Amy Bryant - Y.C. Cook inc. \$200.00 Travel	1,000.00
Janella Thompson – Y.C. Children's Worker	150.00
Autumn Quesenberry – Piano	125.00
Caleb Zeigler – Song Leader	125.00
Rev. Dan Durkee inc. \$500.00 Travel	1,500.00

Total Expenses In All Departments \$ 70,576.17

### **SUMMARY REPORT**

Checking Balance On Hand	
At Beginning of Year May 1, 2019	\$ 13,974.96
Income In All Departments	\$ 63,936.56
Total Cash Available In Checking Acct.	\$ 77,911.52
Total Expenses In All Departments	\$ 70,576.17
Balance On Hand In Checking Account	
April 30, 2020	\$ 7,335.35

Respectfully Submitted, Paul D. Gray Camp Meeting Treasurer

## PILGRIM YOUTH DIRECTOR'S REPORT CONFERENCE 2020

June 19, 2020

Conference President Nichols, Vice-president Arnett, Council, Fellow Ministers, and Delegates; Greetings!

When the sun came up on Monday, June 15, 2020 I was at the local diner in my hometown instead of being at the Frankfort Camp Ministries pulling in any loose strings in preparation for PYC '20. The cars, vans, trucks, RVs, and buses didn't arrive. It was a terribly sad Monday. Covid-19 has disturbed our lives and changed our world.

Our 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Fall Lock-In was held on September 20 at the Kokomo PHC. The Kokomo Church was in revival with Jerry Glick and Pastor Bryan Line consented for us to join them for their Friday evening service and then follow it with the Lock-In. The newly purchased facilities are beautiful and accommodated our activities nicely.

The 12th annual Lock-in was scheduled to be held on April 3, 2020 but had to

be canceled due to the Covid situation.

I chaired 1 Youth Camp committee meeting and organized the youth services at Family Camp '19. I represented Pilgrim Youth at Central Pennsylvania Youth Convention '20 in Beavertown, PA. I traveled a few hundred miles, made phone calls, corresponded by texts and emails, and mailed a few dozen letters. All my expenses have been reimbursed by the conference.

Bro. and Sis. Nichols, a simple thank-you is really inadequate to fully express my gratitude for your love and devotion to the youth and children of PYC!!! I suspect that you give much more than we can be itemized in a note printed in the Minutes. Your encouraging words, kindness, and thoughtful expressions seem to flow so naturally from you. Your effort and push for young people is worthy to be highlighted and recognized. While we don't see your sacrifices listed anywhere, one day we won't see with limited vision.

A big THANK-YOU to all the members of the Youth Camp Committee! Paul and Nancy Gray were members for many years prior to my election and continue to provide relevant thought and experienced wisdom to the committee as well as many hours of commitment to PYC. Committee member John Petty and his family have been faithful for many years to give hours of time in setting things up. Greg Burley and his family have provided many hours of help over the last 10 plus years. There have been SO many faithful helpers over the years.

Thank-you to my family for your support and encouragement across these 23 years. Thank-you for your willingness to sacrifice sleep and personal time to prepare for, set up, and tear down year after year. Leanne, Janae, Jonathan (Amberly more recently), and Caleb you have blessed me and made me proud of you time and time again.

Thank-you once again for the incredible honor to have been the Pilgrim Holiness Youth Director for another year. Thank-you for these 23 years. PYC flows in my veins as well as in the veins of my family. I've been honored to watch my children come up through PYC as campers and now as staff.

I've made more than my share of blunders and missteps; I've done my best to correct them. There have also been multiplied victories, highlights, and blessed times for which all I can say is "To God be the glory. Thank-you, Lord, for looking past frail humanity and visiting us."

Respectfully Submitted, Rev. John S. Zeigler Conference Youth Director

## Report of the Educational and Examining Board 2020 Conference

The Educational and Examining Board presents the following recommendations.

### **For Conference License:**

Wayne Asbury

Arthur Avery

Michael Brown

Ron Coleman

John Paul Forsee

John Mark Forsee

Jeremy Hopkins

Justin Jackman

Jeremy Jessup

Jerry Scott Mills

**Daniel Plemmons** 

Tyler Russell

William Spencer

Scott Williams

### For credentials as evangelist and/or song evangelist

Craig Dahler

Jerald and Becky Glick

David and Connie Hilligoss

Bryan and Rhoda Line

Mark Ranke

Daniel and Sarah Rundell

William Stucker

Don and Fayerene Walden

### For license to Dominica

Eric Jon Baptiste

### For removal of the list of ordained ministers

Curtis Burge

### For ordination credentials

Danny Gilley

Zechariah Robberts

# CONFERENCE STATISTICIAN ATTENDANCE REPORT (TOTALS ONLY)

CHURCH	Months Reported	SS	AM	PM	Total Avg	GAIN	LOSS
Albany, OH	11	27	31	26	28	2	0
Austin	3	20	33	25	26	-	-
Batavia. OH	11	10	15	14	13	-	-
Bicknell, IN	8		12	15	14	1	-
Bloomington, IL	11		18	18	18		2
Boon, MI	9		6	6	6	2	-
Bradford, OH							
Corydon, IN	12	53	65	58	59	1	-
Decatur, IL	12	10	17	16	14	-	1
Elwood, IN	12	11	13	12	12	3	-
Evansville, IN	9		44	19	32	-	2
Fairmount, IN							
Frankfort, IN	11	15	16	13	15	2	-
Franklin, IN	10	64	70	54	63	7	-
Ft. Wayne, IN							
Greenup, IL	2	18	18	14	17	-	1
Harrisburg, OH	11	49	49	41	46	12	-
Indianapolis, IN	12	16	19	12	16	-	2
Jackson, MI	7	5	5	2	4	-	-
Kokomo, IN	12	114	126	75	105	1	-
Lexington, KY	3	23	29	19	24	1	-
Lima, OH	11	45	71	57	58	-	2
Madison, IN	4		35	21	28	-	1
Marion, IN	12		15	10	13	-	-
Maryville, TN	4		14	7	11	-	3
Milltown, IN							
Muncie, IN	12		58	32	45	5	-
New Castle, IN	8	49	99	89	79	6	-
Noblesville, IN	11	84	171	126	127	12	-
Ottawa, KS	9	22	37	27	29	-	1
Palestine, IL	10		64	38	51	-	6
Peebles, OH	1	24	24	23	24	4	-
Rochester Hills, MI	10	17	18		18	3	-
Shepherd, MI	9	16	20	10	15	-	4
St. Marie, IL	7	18	18	18	18	-	
Vincennes, IN	6	13	14	12	13	2	-

### **CONFERENCE STATISTICIAN'S REPORT**

# Pastor's Report Report of Local Receipts Report of Local Expenditures Report of Conference & Non-Conf. Expenditures Church Statistical Report Unstationed Ministers' Report

Mr. President, Mr. Vice President, Mr. Secretary, Conference Pastors, and Delegates;

It has been my honor and privilege to serve the conference this year as statistician. The confidence bestowed in me by the conference is deeply appreciated. It has been a year full of both blessings and challenges. I am grateful for the strength and leadership of the Lord through it all. It is a joy to join you this year for conference after missing last year for the birth of our son. Thank you all for your many prayers on behalf of he and my wife, as I have no doubt that is only through prayer that both are now healthy and well.

The following reports serve as a compilation of the local church reports as submitted to me as of June 19, 2020. I would like to express my appreciation to Bro. Dan Plemmons for his help in coordinating the report submissions via the conference website. I also wish to express my gratitude to each of the local church officers supplying reports for the timeliness and accuracy of their submissions. This allows my role to be simply one of recording rather than accounting, which is very much appreciated.

The accuracy of this report is solely dependent upon the data submitted to me by the local officers and is meant to serve as a compilation of the local church submissions for general reference. While I have filed any and all submissions by the local churches for future reference if necessary, the local church should be consulted directly regarding specific details of the data and information submitted. Please note that any blank cell in the report designates a report was not submitted for that item, and any cell containing the designation "NR" signifies no report was provided for that item while other fields for the church are present.

Respectfully Submitted, Justin P. Jackman

# Pastor's Report

Church Albany, OH         Pastor         Ordained Charge (Years)         Proached Services         Served Conducted Conducted Albany, OH         Chained Licensed         2         97         29         NR         NR           Austin, IN         Michael Brown         Licensed         2         97         29         NR         NR           Bazavia, OH         Jack Hart         Ordained         3         3         NR         NR           Bloomington, IL         Martin Laramie         Ordained         18         34         36         0         0           Bloomington, IL         Martin Laramie         Ordained         18         34         36         0         0           Bloomington, IL         Martin Laramie         Ordained         18         34         36         0         0           Browd, III         Martin Lackman         Ordained         18         34         36         0         0           Chridord, OH         Andrew Gamer         Ordained         8         8         30         2         0           Chridord, IN         Andrew Gamer         Licensed         6         88         30         2         0           Chridord, IN         Just Hadrin         Ordained </th <th>Conducted Revivals Baptisms NR NR NR 0 0 0 0</th> <th>NR NR</th> <th>Funerals Marriages NR NR</th> <th>Members NR</th> <th>Members -Other Family Camp</th> <th></th> <th>Youth Camp Min. Conv. Provided Paid Paid NR NR NR NR</th> <th>Provided</th> <th>Paid Paid NR NR</th> <th></th> <th>₩</th> <th>Plan</th> <th>Coverage</th>	Conducted Revivals Baptisms NR NR NR 0 0 0 0	NR NR	Funerals Marriages NR NR	Members NR	Members -Other Family Camp		Youth Camp Min. Conv. Provided Paid Paid NR NR NR NR	Provided	Paid Paid NR NR		₩	Plan	Coverage
Kenneth Christy         Ordained         2         97         29         NR           Michael Brown         Licersed         - <th>0 0</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>NR</th> <th></th> <th>N</th> <th>3</th> <th>MR</th> <th></th> <th>L</th> <th></th> <th>ΩV</th> <th></th>	0 0			NR		N	3	MR		L		ΩV	
Michael Brown         Licensed         Ack Hart         Ordained           Rick Spalding         18         34         36         0           IL         Martin Laramie         Ordained         18         34         36         0           Bavid West         Ordained         18         34         36         0           Andrew Gamer         Ordained         8         30         2           Bavid Driment         10 Mark Amet         Ordained         8         30         2           Bill Stucker         Licensed         6         88         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licensed         6         88         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licensed         6         88         30         2           Imm Forsee         Ordained         2         7         1         7           Imm Forsee         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Rob Leach         Ordained         2         2         8           By Jan Line         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Chris Dewhurst         6         55         NR         2 <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>۲ ۲</td> <td>¥</td> <td>N.</td> <td>W</td>	0							-		۲ ۲	¥	N.	W
Jack Hart         Ordained         Americal Spading           IL         Martin Laramie         Ordained         18         34         36         0           David West         Ordained         18         34         36         0           Andrew Gamer         Ordained         8         30         2           Gary Grissom         Ordained         8         30         2           Bill Stucker         Licersed         6         88         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licersed         6         88         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licersed         6         88         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licersed         8         30         2           Justin Jackman         Licersed         8         30         2           Lonny Dunn         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Royal Line         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Byan Line         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Byan Line         Ordained         3         84         1           Erres	0												
Rick Spalding	0												
IL Martin Laramie Ordained         18         34         36         0           Bavid West         Ordained         18         34         36         0           Andrew Gamer         Ordained         8         30         2         0           Bary Grissom         Ordained         8         30         2         0         0           Bill Stucker         Licersed         6         88         30         2         0 <td< td=""><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	0												
Andrew Gamer   18   34   36   0     Andrew Gamer   Ordained   18   34   36   0     Gary Grissom   Ordained   18   34   36   0     Gary Grissom   Ordained   16   18   18   18     Stan Heddin   Ordained   6   88   30   2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6   88   30   2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6   88   30   2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   8   NN   NR   0     Lonny Dunn   Ordained   24   108   40   0     Tim Forsee   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     David Drummond   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Byan Line   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Errest Plemmons   Ordained   2   55   NR   2     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     Dale Stratton   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Dale Stratton   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Baul Glay	0												
Andrew Gamer   Ordained   Andrew Gamer   Ordained   Andrew Gamer   Ordained   Andrew Gamer   Ordained   Stan Heddin   Ordained   6 88 30 2     Bill Stucker   Licersed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Ordained   24 108 40 0     Asia Line   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Byan Line   Ordained   43.25 104 25     Dan Nichols   Ordained   2 55 NR 2     Justin Line   Ordained   2 55 NR 2     Justin Line   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Justin Line   7 153 48 3     Justin Line   7 153 48 3     Justin Line   7 153 48     Justin		0	0 0	NR	NR 2	0	0	No	No Ye	Yes No	No	No	No
Gary Grissom         Ordained         Amark Amet         Ordained         Amark Amet         Ordained         Amark Amet         Ordained         Amark Amet         Amark Amet <td></td>													
Mark Amett   Ordained   Stan Heddin   Ordained   Stan Heddin   Ordained   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   8 NIR NR 0     Lonny Dunn   Ordained   14 148 NR 4     Tim Forsee   Ordained   24 108 40 0     A Biyan Line   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   43.25 104 25 2     Don Nichols   Ordained   13 84 84 1     Ernest Plemmons   Ordained   2 55 NIR 2     Austin Line   Ordained   2 55 NIR 2     Juhn Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Juhn Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Dale Stratton   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Juhn Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Paul Gray   Paul Gray   Paul Gray     Wayne Kemedy   Ordained   Paul Gray   Paul Gray   Paul Gray     Wayne Kemedy   Ordained   Paul Gray   Paul													
Stan Heddin   Ordained   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   8 NIR NR 0     Lonny Dunn   Ordained   14 148 NR 4     Tim Forsee   Ordained   24 108 40 0     Fichard Smith   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   43.25 104 25     Don Nichols   Ordained   13 84 84 1     Errest Plemmons   Ordained   2 55 NIR 2     John Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     John Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7 153 48 3     John Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Paul Gray   Paul Gray     Wayne Kennedy   Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   Paul Gray   Paul Gray     Wayne Kennedy   Ordained   Paul Gray     Wayn													
Bill Stucker   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   6 88 30 2     Justin Jackman   Licensed   8 NR NR 0     Lonny Dunn   Ordained   14 148 NR 4     Im Forsee   Ordained   24 108 40 0     Tim Forsee   Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith   Ordained   43.25 104 25     Don Nichols   Ordained   13 84 84 1     Errest Plemmons   Ordained   2 55 NR 2     Don Saive Condined   2 55 NR 2     John Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     John Forsee   Licensed   7 153 48 3     Dale Stratton   Ordained   7 153 48     Dale Stratton   7 153 48     Dan Pale Stratton   7													
Justin Jackman   Licensed   6   88   30   2     Johnny Snith   Ordained   8   NR   NR   0     Lonny Dunn   Ordained   14   148   NR   4     Im Forsee   Ordained   24   108   40   0     Tim Forsee   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   43.25   104   25   2     Don Nichols   Ordained   13   84   84   1     Errest Plemmons   Ordained   2   55   NR   2     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Wayne Kemedy   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray													
Johnny Smith Ordained 8 NR NR 0   Ordained	0 1 4	0 0	0 (	NR	NR 0	0	0	Yes	Yes Ye	Yes No	No	No	No
Lonny Dunn Ordained   14 148 NR 4     Tim Forsee Ordained   14 148 NR 4     Gary Hopkins Ordained   24 108 40 0     Richard Smith Ordained   3 127 47 1     Richard Smith Ordained   3 127 47 1     Bryan Line Ordained   43.25 104 25 2     Don Nichols Ordained   13 84 84 1     Errest Plemmons Ordained   2 55 NR 2     Don Natine Ordained   2 55 NR 2     John Forsee Licensed   7 153 48 3     Dale Stratton Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   104 164   104 164     John Forsee Licensed   7 153 48 3     Bale Stratton Ordained   7 153 48 3     Shale Stratton Ordained   7 153 48 3     Paul Gray   1 154 164     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   7 153 48 3     Shale Stratton   1 154 164     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   7 153 48 3     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   7 153 48     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   7 153     Wayne Kemedy Or	0 0 0	0 0	0 (	0	104 3	0	0	No	No N	No Yes	No	No	No
Lonny Dunn Ordained													
Tim Forsee   Ordained   14   148   NR   4     Gary Hopkins   Ordained   24   108   40   0     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Richard Smith   Ordained   3   127   47   1     Biyan Line   Ordained   43.25   104   25   2     Chris Dewhurst   Chris Dewhurst   Sab Leach   Ordained   13   84   84   1     Firest Plemmons   Ordained   2   55   NR   2     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     John Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Sab Leach   Sab Leach													
Gary Hopkins Ordained   24 108 40 0 0	0 0 0	1 1	0	NR	120 10	5	3	Yes	No Ye	Yes No	Yes	Yes	Yes
H         Richard Smith         Ordained         3         127         47         1           N         David Drummond         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Ryan Line         Ordained         43.25         104         25         2           Don Nichols         Ordained         3         4         84         1           Bob Leach         Ordained         13         84         84         1           Pinil Harris         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           Austin Line         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           I         John Forsee         Licersed         7         153         48         3           I         John Forsee         Licersed         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Nayne Kennedy         Ordained         2         8         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         3         3         48         3	0 0 0	0 1	0	NR	NR 7	0	2	Yes	Yes N	No No	No	No	No
N         David Drummond         Ordained         3         127         47         1           Byan Line         Ordained         43.25         104         25         2           Chris Dewhurst         2         2         2         2           Bob Leach         Ordained         13         84         84         1           Pini Harris         Ordained         2         5         NR         2           Douglas Cox         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           I John Forsee         Licersed         7         153         48         3           John Forsee         Licersed         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Asyline Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3													
Bryan Line   Ordained   Chris Dewhurst   Chris Dewhurst	0 0 0	0 1	0	118	97 5	1	2	No	Yes Ye	Yes No	Yes	No	No
Chris Dewhunst         43.25         104         25         2           Bob Leach         Ordained         43.25         104         25         2           Bob Leach         Ordained         13         84         84         1           Fini Harris         Ordained         2         84         1         1           Finest Plemmons         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           Austin Line         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           I Don Raines         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Dale Stratton         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Nayne Kemnedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kemnedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3													
Don Nichols   Ordained   43.25   104   25   2     Bob Leach   Ordained   13   84   84   1     Firest Plemmons   Ordained   2   55   NR   2     Louglas Cox   Ordained   2   55   NR   2     Lohn Forsee   Licensed   7   153   48   3     Dale Stratton   Ordained   7   153   48   3     Paul Gray   Wayne Kemedy   Ordained   Name Kemedy   Nam													
Bob Leach Ordained   13 84 84 1     Phil Harris Ordained   13 84 84 1     Errest Plemmons Ordained   2 55 NR 2     Austin Line Ordained   2 55 NR 2     John Forsee Licensed   7 153 48 3     Dale Stratton Ordained   Paul Gray     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   Wayne Kemedy Ordained     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   Wayne Kemedy Ordained   Wayne Kemedy Ordained     Wayne Kemedy Ordained   W	1 1 0	0 3	1	98	153 3	0	0	No	Yes Ye	Yes Yes	Yes	No	Partial
Phil Harris Ordained 13 84 84 1													
Ernest Plemmons         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           Austin Line         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           I         Don Raines         Ordained         7         153         48         3           I         John Forsee         Licensed         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3	0 0 0	0 1	0	NR	NR 9	0	3	NR	NR	NR NR	NR	NR	NR
Douglas Cox         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           A Ustin Line         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           I         John Forse         Uicersed         7         153         48         3           Dale Stratton         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Paul Gray         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3													
N Don Raines         Ordained         2         55         NR         2           N Don Raines         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Dale Stratton         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Paul Gray         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         7         15         7         15													
V         Don Raines         Ordained         7         153         48         3           V         John Forse         Licensed         7         153         48         3           Dale Stratton         Ordained         7         153         48         3           Paul Gray         Paul Gray         7         15         10           Wayne Kennedy         Ordained         10         10           Is, MI         Dan Plemmons         10         10	0 0 0	0 0	0 (	7	315 7	5	2	Yes	Yes N	No No	No	No	No
V         John Forse         Licensed         7         153         48         3           Dale Stratton         Ordained         8         3         8         3           Paul Gray         Paul Gray         8         8         9         8           Wayne Kemedy         Ordained         8         9         8         8           Is, MI         Dan Plemmons         9         8         9         8         9													
Dale Stratton Paul Gray Wayne Kennedy Is, MI Dan Plemmons	0 4 0	5 3	1	157	700+ 8	5	3	Yes	Yes	No Yes	No	No	No
Paul Gray Wayne Kennedy Is, MI Dan Plemmons													
Wayne Kennedy Is, MI Dan Plemmons													
t. Marie, IL C. Robert Evans Ordained													
incennes, IN Tony Frankum Ordained													
Total 140.25 998 339 15 1	1 6 4	6 10	10 2	398	789 54	16	18						

# **Report of Local Receipts**

Church	Church Offerings	Sunday Schoool	Youth Society	Missionary Society	Church School	Money Borrowed	Other Income	Other Income Total Receipts	Cash Bal. BOY (All Depts.)	Total Available	Cash Bal. EOY
Albany, OH	\$ 31,737.36	\$ 1,754.25	- \$	\$ 8,740.20	- \$	· \$	\$ 1,626.15	\$ 43,857.96	\$ 34,841.34	\$ 78,699.30	\$ 38,380.83
Austin, IN								. \$		- \$	
Batavia, OH	\$ 22,463.33	\$ 391.75	- \$	\$ 550.00	- \$	- \$	\$ 425.53	\$ 23,830.61	\$ 2,963.38	\$ 26,793.99	\$ 4,856.90
Bicknell, IN								- \$		- \$	
Bloomington, IL								- \$		- \$	
Boon, MI	\$ 6,919.50	\$ 165.08	- \$	\$ 200.00	- \$	- \$	- \$	\$ 7,284.58	\$ 6,191.54	\$ 13,476.12	\$ 8,320.63
Bradford, OH								- \$		- \$	
Corydon, IN	\$ 104,620.77	\$ 1,716.32	\$ 33,764.61	\$ 3,784.51	\$ 27,855.35	\$ 104,786.22	\$ 7,430.00	\$ 283,957.78	\$ 4,969.27	\$ 288,927.05	\$ 69,883.55
Decatur, IL								- \$		- \$	
Elwood, IN										- \$	
Evansville, IN	\$ 58,410.48	- \$	- \$	\$ 4,453.00	- \$	- \$	\$ 4.25	\$ 62,867.73	\$ 13,013.88	\$ 75,881.61	\$ 12,517.49
Fairmount, IN	\$ 12,349.55	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	\$ 12,349.55	\$ 481.91	\$ 12,831.46	\$ 2,399.42
Ft. Wayne, IN								. \$		- \$	
Frankfort, IN								·			
Franklin, IN	\$ 100,464.92	\$ 1,735.00	\$ 500.00	\$ 10,106.00	- \$	- \$	- \$	\$ 112,805.92	\$ 5,995.40	\$ 118,801.32	\$ 9,586.05
Greenup, IL	\$ 28,793.67	\$ 199.09	- \$	\$ 2,203.05	. \$	. \$	. \$	\$ 31,195.81	\$ 8,890.77	\$ 40,086.58	\$ 7,518.24
Harrisburg, OH	\$ 77,795.42	\$ 2,076.28	. \$	\$ 382.54	. \$	. \$	\$ 1,617.43	\$ 81,871.67	\$ 10,252.96	\$ 92,124.63	\$ 17,367.23
Indianapolis, IN								٠.		٠ \$	
Kokomo, IN								. \$		٠ \$	
Lexington, KY								. \$		- \$	
Lima, OH	\$ 172,539.41	\$ 618.67	- \$	\$ 16,384.04	\$ 50,695.27	- \$	\$ 1,635.00	\$ 241,872.39	\$ 134,811.81	\$ 376,684.20	\$ 89,838.73
Madison, IN								. \$		- \$	
Marion, IN	\$ 34,081.93	. \$	٠ \$	. \$	· \$	· \$	. \$	\$ 34,081.93	\$ 2,960.68	\$ 37,042.61	\$ 3,424.81
Maryville, TN								. \$		- \$	
Milltown, IN								- \$		- \$	
Muncie, IN								- &		- \$	
New Castle, IN								٠- \$		٠- د	
Noblesville, IN	\$ 273,630.26	\$ 3,478.12	\$ 408.77	\$ 35,843.74	٠- \$	· s	\$ 25,473.15	\$ 338,834.04	NR	\$ 338,834.04	NR
Ottawa, KS	\$ 190,827.87	- \$	\$ 2,663.25	\$ 3,653.09	\$ 26,663.00	- \$	\$ 24,609.99	\$ 248,329.20	\$ 15,772.55	\$ 264,101.75	\$ 33,665.92
Palestine, IL										- \$	
Peebles, OH								- \$		- \$	
Rochester Hills, MI										- \$	
St. Marie, IL	\$ 40,709.41	\$ 1,444.00	. \$	\$ 3,188.00	٠- \$	٠.	\$ 96.90	\$ 45,438.31	\$ 47,209.24	\$ 92,647.55	\$ 61,758.47
Vincennes, IN								٠		٠ \$	
Total	\$ 1,155,343.88	\$ 13,578.56	\$ 37,336.63	\$ 89,488.17	\$ 105,213.62	\$ 104,786.22	\$ 62,918.40	\$ 1,568,577.48	\$ 288,354.73	\$ 1,856,932.21	\$ 359,518.27

# Report of Local Expenditures

						.									
Church	Pastor's Pay Package   Property Repairs   S.S. Expense   Evangelists Support   Paid on	Property Repairs	S.S. Expense	Evangelists Support	Paid on Indebtedness	Interest Expense	Indebtedness Interest Expense New Property Improvements   Church Utilities   Parsonage Utilities   Church Insurance   Other Expenses   Parsonage Insurance   Benevolence   Church School   Total Local Expenditures	Church Utilitie	Parsonage Utilites	Church Insurance	Other Expenses	Parsonge Insurance	Benevolence	Church School	Total Local Expenditure
Albany, OH	\$ 18,988.00 \$	. \$	\$ 1,539.36 \$	\$ 934.76 \$			\$ 165.00 \$	\$ 2,677.79	9	\$ 1,355.50 \$			\$ 3,537.78 \$		\$ 29,198.19
Austin, IN															
Batavia, OH	\$ 5,677.88	3 \$ 743.29	\$ 1,498.35		. \$			\$ 3,057.10	5 4,037.36	\$ 1,721.36	\$ 2,735.42	\$ 718.00	\$ 54.92	. \$	\$ 20,243.68
Bicknell, IN															. \$
Bloomington, IL															
Boon, MI	\$ 1,000.00	. \$	\$ 99.13		. \$			\$ 2,400.00	. \$ 0	. \$	\$ 87.41		\$ 550.00	. \$	\$ 4,136.54
Bradford, OH															. \$
Corydon, IN	\$ 29,984.00 \$	\$ 27,606.25	\$ 1,674.39	\$ 2,907.00	\$ 25,923.78	\$ 5,780.02	\$ 27,966.14	\$ 5,436.68	- \$	\$ 1,652.13	\$ 41,465.11		. \$	\$ 49,621.93	\$ 220,017.43
Decatur, IL															. \$
Elwood, IN															. \$
Evansville, IN	\$ 13,590.00	\$ 8,938.87	\$ 250.41	\$ 2,025.00	\$ 11,251.20	\$ 468.80		\$ 3,868.86	5 \$ 7,854.97	\$ 7,181.23	\$ 2,261.78		. \$	. \$	\$ 57,691.12
Fairmount, IN	\$ 2,650.00	\$ 403.40	\$ 164.56		. \$	. \$		\$ 4,752.28	- \$	\$ 2,490.84	. \$		\$ 50.00	. \$	\$ 10,511.08
Ft. Wayne, IN															\$
Frankfort, IN															\$
Franklin, IN	\$ 52,203.59	. \$	\$ 2,073.15	\$ 2,265.00			\$ 6,521.15	\$ 4,827.63	. \$	\$ 4,436.00	\$ 19,107.65		\$ 6,055.90	٠.	\$ 97,490.07
Greenup, IL	\$ 11,475.00	- \$ (	\$ 260.38	\$ 1,200.00	\$ 5,702.28	\$ 1,101.99	\$	\$	\$ 3,315.22	\$ 3,141.00	\$ 2,160.22		. \$	. \$	\$ 28,356.09
Harrisburg, OH	NR	\$ 15,585.40	\$ 1,792.43	\$ 4,160.48	\$ 3,119.08	. \$		\$ 8,341.45	5 \$ 6,612.00	\$ 2,675.00	\$ 16,434.57		\$ 6,421.04	. \$	\$ 65,141.45
Indianapolis, IN															. \$
Kokomo, IN															. \$
Lexington, KY															
Lima, OH	\$ 54,982.22	\$ 1,658.39	\$ 3,037.20	\$ 2,950.00	\$ 24,000.00	\$ 9,050.91	\$ 61,310.72	\$ 11,398.48		\$ 6,359.00	\$ 12,066.55		\$ 5,148.21	\$ 60,961.59	\$ 252,923.27
Madison, IN															. \$
Marion, IN	\$ 15,300.00	\$ 3,579.53	\$ 162.90		٠.			\$ 3,371.70	5 996.77	\$ 2,300.42	. \$		\$ 263.43	٠.	\$ 25,974.75
Maryville, TN															
Milltown, IN															S
Muncie, IN															S
New Castle, IN															s
Noblesville, IN	NR	\$ 23,458.43	\$ 3,766.24	\$ 1,949.15	\$ 17,383.44	\$ 17,816.97	\$ 29,107.35	\$ 22,296.46	. \$ 9	\$ 7,167.51	\$ 71,139.92		\$ 4,731.08	٠.	\$ 198,816.55
Ottawa, KS	\$ 22,000.00	3,382.25	\$ 932.17	\$ 5,366.41	. \$		\$ 15,177.39	3,588.26	5 \$ 2,953.24	\$ 2,458.75	\$ 23,218.62		\$ 235.00	\$ 145,401.83	\$ 224,713.92
Palestine, IL															
Peebles, OH															. \$
Rochester Hills, MI															
St. Marie, IL	\$ 3,670.00	. \$	\$ 1,386.33		٠.			\$ 1,670.20	0 \$ 1,711.88	\$ 2,230.00	\$ 3,640.67		\$ 1,050.00	٠.	\$ 15,359.08
Vincennes, IN															\$
Total	\$ 231,520.69 \$		85,355.81 \$ 18,637.00	\$ 23,757.80	\$ 87,979.78 \$	\$ 34,218.69	\$ 140,247.75	\$ 77,686.89	9 \$ 27,481.44 \$		45,168.74 \$ 194,317.92	\$	\$ 28,097.36	718.00 \$ 28,097.36 \$ 255,985.35	\$ 1,250,573.22

Report of Conference & Non-Conf. Expenditures

													F
			Confe	Conference Expenditures	litures				Non-Conference Expenditures	e Expenditure	s		
			Camp	Camp	Ministerial		Conference	Non-Conference	Bible Schools		Non-Conference	Total	
Church	Tithes	Missions	Meeting	Property	Convention Other	Other	Total	Missions	and Colleges	Other	<b>Total Giving</b>	Expenditures	Audit
Albany, OH	\$ 1,773.40	\$ 2,177.68	- \$	- \$	\$ 325.00	- \$	\$ 4,276.08	\$ 4,217.76	- \$	\$ 1,626.44	\$ 5,844.20	\$ 39,318.47	No No
Austin, IN							- \$				· \$	. \$	
Batavia, OH	- \$	\$ 1,880.00	\$ 334.00	· \$	\$ 50.00	- \$	\$ 2,264.00	. \$	- \$	- \$	. \$	\$ 22,507.68	3 No
Bicknell, IN							- \$				- \$	- \$	
Bloomington, IL							- \$				. \$	\$	
Boon, MI	\$ 819.75	- \$	. \$	. \$	. \$	- \$	\$ 819.75	\$ 200.00	- \$	- \$	\$ 200.00	\$ 5,156.29	No No
Bradford, OH							- \$				. \$	\$	
Corydon, IN	\$ 5,310.27	\$ 3,222.28	\$ 100.00	. \$	\$ 570.46	. \$	\$ 9,203.01	\$ 729.00	\$ 384.75	\$ 468.07	\$ 1,581.82	\$ 230,802.26	o No
Decatur, IL							- \$				•	\$	
Elwood, IN							. \$				·	Š	
Evansville, IN	\$ 700.00	\$ 3,803.00	. \$	. \$	· \$	. \$	\$ 4,503.00	\$ 650.00	\$ 520.00	. \$	\$ 1,170.00	-	No
Fairmount, IN	- \$	\$ 500.00	\$ 100.00	. \$	\$	- \$	\$ 600.00	. \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	\$ 11,111.08	No No
Ft. Wayne, IN							- \$				. \$	\$	
Frankfort, IN							- \$				. \$	\$	
Franklin, IN	\$ 6,000.00	\$ 10,247.00	\$ 150.00	\$ 1,800.00	. \$	\$ 24.00	\$ 18,221.00	\$ 650.00	\$ 1,400.00	- \$	\$ 2,050.00	\$ 117,761.07	No No
Greenup, IL	\$ 2,240.00	\$ 1,442.00	- \$	. \$	. \$	. \$	\$ 3,682.00	\$ 284.25	\$ 246.00	. \$	\$ 530.25	\$ 32,568.34	t Yes
Harrisburg, OH	\$ 3,650.00	\$ 3,950.00	\$ 500.00	. \$	. \$	\$ 1,015.95	\$ 9,115.95	- \$	\$ 500.00	- \$	\$ 500.00	\$ 74,757.40	ON C
Indianapolis, IN							- \$				. \$	\$	
Kokomo, IN							- \$				- \$	\$	
Lexington, KY							- \$				- \$	\$	
Lima, OH	\$ 7,754.19	\$ 12,789.32	\$ 1,300.00	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 150.00	- \$	\$ 22,993.51	\$ 1,640.00	\$ 6,177.30	\$ 3,111.39	\$ 10,928.69	\$ 286,845.47	No 7
Madison, IN							- \$					\$	
Marion, IN	٠ \$	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 500.00	٠ \$	\$ 50.00	٠ ه	\$ 1,550.00	٠.	٠ \$	\$ 6,093.05	\$ 6,093.05	\$ 33,617.80	No
Maryville, TN							٠.				· &	· S	
Milltown, IN							٠- \$				٠.	٠.	
Muncie, IN							٠.				· •	\$	
New Castle, IN							٠.				· &	· S	
Noblesville, IN	\$ 29,430.83	\$ 25,247.07	\$ 2,500.00	٠.	٠ \$	\$ 2,940.00	\$ 60,117.90	\$ 10,649.43	\$ 4,752.40	\$ 1,789.00	\$ 17,190.83	\$ 276,125.28	S No
Ottawa, KS	\$ -	\$ 3,653.09	- \$	. \$	. \$	. \$	\$ 3,653.09	. \$	\$ 2,068.82	. \$	\$ 2,068.82	\$ 230,435.83	No No
Palestine, IL							- \$				. \$	\$	
Peebles, OH							- \$				٠ \$	\$	
Rochester Hills, MI							- \$				. \$	\$	
St. Marie, IL	\$ 4,500.00	\$ 4,745.00	\$ 1,000.00	٠ \$	٠ \$	\$ 400.00	\$ 10,645.00	\$ 485.00	٠ \$	\$ 4,400.00	\$ 4,885.00	\$ 30,889.08	No S
Vincennes, IN							٠.				٠ ج	· S	
Total	\$ 62,178.44	\$ 74,656.44	\$ 6,484.00	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 1,145.46	\$ 4,379.95	\$ 151,644.29	\$ 19,505.44	\$ 16,049.27	\$ 17,487.95	\$ 53,042.66	\$ 1,455,260.17	

# **Church Statistical Report**

									İ				İ	l	İ		f	İ		
		Added	Added by Total		Total			_	Total	Members (	Members Governing Body Fellowship Preaching Prayer	Fellowship	Preaching 1	Prayer		Weekend S.S. Roll	S.S. Roll S	S.S. Roll S	S. S. Average S.S. Average	S.S. Average
Church	Members BOY	by Faith Letter	- 1	Added	Added Members Dismissals		Transfers	Deaths	Transfers Deaths Removals EOY		Members	Members S	Services	Services R	Revivals F	Revivals	BOY	EOY V	Weekly EOY Weekly LEOY	Weekly LEOY
Albany, OH	10	0	0	0	10	0	0	0	0	10	10	0	49	39	1	0	25	31	25	25
Austin, IN																				
Batavia, OH																				
Bicknell, IN																				
Bloomington, IL																				
Boon, MI	œ	0	0	0	œ	0	0	0	0	80	8	0	35	36	0	0	က	က	9	က
Bradford, OH																				
Corydon, IN																				
Decatur, IL																				
Elwood, IN																				
Evansville, IN	16	0	0	0	16	0	0	0	0	16	16	0	80	20	0	2	NR	NR	NR	NR
Fairmount, IN	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	80	12	0	1	7	7	7	10
Ft. Wayne, IN																				
Frankfort, IN																				
Franklin, IN	6	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	6	6	0	145	20	2	1	NR	NR	63	58
Greenup, IL	15	0	0	0	15	0	0	1	1	14	14	0	81	40	1	0	21	20	19	22
Harrisburg, OH																				
Indianapolis, IN																				
Kokomo, IN																				
Lexington, KY																				
Lima, OH																				
Madison, IN																				
Marion, IN																				
Maryville, TN																				
Milltown, IN																				
Muncie, IN																				
New Castle, IN																				
Noblesville, IN	47	ო	1	4	51	0	0	0	0	51	51	0	106	48	1	0	NA	NA	84	NR
Ottawa, KS	11	က	0	က	14	0	0	1	1	13	13	0	102	51	က	0	NR	NR	NR	NR
Palestine, IL																				
Peebles, OH																				
Rochester Hills, MI																				
St. Marie, IL	11	0	0	0	11	0	1	0	1	10	10	0	NR	NR	0	0	17	16	16	18
Vincennes, IN																				
Total	127	9	1	7	134	0	1	2	3	131	131	0	678	326	80	4	73	77	220	136

# **Unstationed Ministers' Report**

<u></u>	p.		1			_
Miles	Traveled	0	20,427	NR	NR	20427
Support	Received	- \$	NR	\$3,000	NR	\$ 3,000.00
Jesonia	ruileidis	0	0	NR	NR	0
Marriages	Performed	0	0	NR	NR	0
Children	Dedicated	0	0	NR	NR	0
Prayed for (	Healing	9	NR	NR	NR	9
Cookore	SEEREIS	1	NR	NR	NR	1
Total	Revivals	0	1	0	NR	1
Other	Revivals	0	1	0	NR	1
PHC	Revivals	0	0	0	NR	0
Sermons	Preached Revivals Revivals	50	90	40	NR	180
	Zip	62521	47581	66067	45849	
	State Zip	1	Z	KS	ОН	
	City	Decatur	Shoals	Ottowa	Grover Hill	
	Street Address	2625 E. Praire St	10303 Weisbach Rd	315 E 13th St	313 S Main St	
Momon	Maliba	Rev. Linda Hedden	Rev. John Zeigler	Rev. Joe Stratton	Rev. Harold L. Clark	Total

# **General Information**

-	Chur	ų,					- 1			- 1		- 1	reasurer					- 1	Secretary		ı	
	Street Address	City	State	State Zip	Church Phone Name		Street Address	City	State Zip	Zip Phone	Name	Street Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Name	Street Address	City	State Zip		Phone
	33384 Union Ridge Rd., SL Vales Mill Albany	Albany	Н	45710	Ť	(enneth Christy   P		Coalton	Н	45621 260-452-4432		74255 Brooks-Martin Rd. McArthur	MoArthur	Н	45651	740-590-2400	45651 740-590-2400 Barbara Waldron	72840 Brooks-Martin Rd.	<ol> <li>MoArthur</li> </ol>	Н	45651 74	740-596-5642
	1055 Mann Avenue	Austin	Z	47102	47102 812-498-1892 N	Mike Brown 2	2875 N Keyway	Scottsburg	Z	47170 812-498-1892	Elizabeth Brown	2875 N Keyway	Scottsburg	2	47170	47170 812-820-0167	Nancy Cottingha	Nancy Cottingham 210 W Bard St	Crothersville	Z	17229 812	47229 812-521-3508
ш	280 N. 5th St	Batavia	Н	45100	45103 513-732-3507 F	Rev Jack Hart 5	32	Batavia	Н	45103 513-504-5840	Ruth Hart	540 Old St Rt 32	Batavia	Н	45103	45103 513-313-8096   Ruth Hart	Ruth Hart	540 OId St Rt 32	Batavia	Н	45103 513	45103 513-313-8096
1				L		Rev. Richard Spaulding 7	703 Alton St.	Bicknell	Z	47512				L								
Bloomington, IL	1409 South East Street	Bloomington	_	61701		Rev. Martin Laramie   6	605 S Clinton St. R	Bloomington	II.	61701 309-828-1051	Ellen Hopkins	802 1/2 Mill St	Bloomington	<u>ار</u> ب	61701	61701 309-824-3206 Philip Gray	Philip Gray	3329 County Rd 600 E.	Foosland	1	61701 30	61701 309-825-0314
1	1045919 MIRA	Tustin	Ξ	49686	49688 231-530-9871 F	Rev. David West P	PO Box 488	Marion	Σ	49665 231-743-2991	Martha West	PO Box 488	Marion	Ξ	49665	49665 231-743-2991 Marrha West	Martha West	PO Box 488	Marion	Ψ.	19665 23	49665 231-743-2991
	138 W Church St	Bradford	Н	45306		Rev Andrew Garner T	130 W Church St	Bradford	픙	45308 937-428-2554	NB	NR	NB	W.	R	NB	NB	NB	NR.	NB N	NR NR	
	396 Shiloh Rd SW (P.D. Box 503)	Corydon	2	4711£	47112 765-620-2298 F	Rev. Mark Arnett 4	456 Shiloh Rd SW	Corydon	Z	47112 765-620-2298	Karen Heatwole	5805 Hill Grove Rd SW	Corydon	Z	47112	47112 812-267-2717	Patricia Heatwole	e 1285 Grange Hall Rd	Corydon	2	47112 812	47112 812-972-1899
	2615 E Prairie St.	Decatur	_	6252	217-422-0468	Rev. Stanley Hedden Sr 2	Sr 2625 Prairie St.	Decatur		62521 217-512-1182	William Lyons	140 S Birks St.	Decatur	_	62522	62522 217-433-9836 Audry Lyons	AudryLyons	140 S. Birks St.	Decatur	1	32522 21	62522 217-963-2947
	121 South A Street	Elwood	2	46036	Г	deremy dessup					Blaine Tolle	5105 Kiokapoo Dr.	Kokomo	Z	46302	46902 765-438-8179	Rosie Rigney	9 Linooln Circle	Elwood	2	92 98091	46036 765-552-3490
	2714 E Riverside Dr	Evansville	Z	47774	47714 812-773-5300 J		2707 Frisse Ave	Evansville	N	47714 812-550-4385	Jordan Jackman	120 W Williams St.	Chandler	Z	47610	47610 618-943-0419	Shannon Shehorn	m 10374 Bellfield Rd	Henderson	Ky	17720 812	47720 812-303-3394
	638 East Washington St.	Fairmount	Z	46926	46328 765-618-4438	Johnny Smith 8	809 N West St. 1	Alexandria	Z	46001 765-617-3723	Jim Thomasson	201W 2nd St.	Fowlerton	Z	æ	765-618-4438	W.	NB NB	NB NB	NB NB	NR NR	
	1508 Ardmore Ave	Fort Wayne	Z	46802		Rev. Kenneth Christy 15	1516 Ardmore Ave	Fort Wayne	Z	46802 260-432-8484	Œ	NB NB	Œ	Æ	Æ	SN.	NB.	NB NB	SN.	e e	NR NR	
	1104 Bowe St	Frankfort	2	46041		Rev. Lonny Dunn 15	Ē	Frankfort	Z	46041 317-508-6498	Don Norfleet	257 E Paris St	Frankfort	Z	46041	46041 765-210-7419	Don Norfleet	257 E paris St	Frankfort	2	46041 76	46041 765-210-7419
	1000 Hospital Road	Franklin	Z	46131	317-736-7589	Г	3713 S 475 W	Trafalgar	Z	46181 317-615-9313	Don Miller	1602 Younce St	Franklin	Z	46131	46131 317-738-4870	Pat Miller	1602 Younce St	Franklin	2	46131 31	46131 317-738-4870
	702 E Cumbersland St	Greenup	_	62428			Hth St	Greenup	IL.	62428 217-923-3333	Nancy Grissom	1299 Lincoln Hwy Rd	Lerna	L	62440	62440 217-549-9260	Esther Devall	300 E Madison St	Toledo	1	32428 21	62428 217-849-2110
	1150 Columbus St	Orient	픙	4314E	43146 614-686-8288 F	Rev Richard Smith P	PO Box 254	Orient	Б	43146 614-2205-6579 Debra Smith	3 Debra Smith	PO Box 254	Orient	동	43146	43146 614-403-1079	Barbara Welsh	PO Box 316	Ashville	픙	43103 74	43103 740-983-4145
ndianapolis, IN	6031E. Washington St.	Indianapolis	N	46215	46219 317-622-8746	Rev. David Drummond 2	2512 Andy Drive	Indianapolis	N	46229 317-476-3494	Glenda Russell	6623 Steams Hill Dr.	Indianapolis	N s	46237	317-402-2596	46237 317-402-2596 Betty Richmond	П	Indianapolis	N	46219 31	46219 317-443-3192
	1700 S Main St	Кокото	Z	46902	46902 765-453-2029 F	Rev. Bryan Line 5	5330E300S	Kokomo	Z	46902 765-437-2274							DarrenLine	22521Flipping Rd	Cicero	N N	16034 31	46034 317-420-9569
	2100 West Robb Ave	Lima	ᇹ	45805		Rev. Don Nichols 15	ISS8 Bunker Dr I	Lima	Б	45805 419-234-6335 Dennis Estes	Dennis Estes	4137 Spencerville Rd	Lima	Ŧ	45805	45805 419-991-2851	Paul Snyder	1371 Neubrecht Rd	Lima	픙	45801 419	45801 419-222-3424
	1004 Park Ave	Madison	N	47250		Rev Robert Leach II	1328 W 2nd St	Madison	Ч	47250 812-265-4158	Sherry Dunaway	1330 Peck Pike	Milton	⋩	40045 NR	NR.	Larry Corisky	NB	NR	NB NB	NR NR	
	1713 W 2nd Street	Marion	Z	46952	785-664-8485	П		Summitville	Z	46070 765-536-2479	Shirley Haynes	1269E500S	Wabash	Z	46992				NR	NR N	NR NR	
	610 Rule St	Marryville	K	37804		Rev Ernest Plemmons 18		Maryville	Z	37803 865-309-9389	PatHarwell	135 Medinah Circle	Maryville	Z	37801	37801 865-233-3902	Evelyn Plemmons	s 1808 Bob White	Maryville	N	37803 86	37803 865-309-9294
	6347ESpeedRd	Milkown	Z	48145	812-633-4263	Douglas Cox 6		Miltown	Z	47145 740-416-1396	$\overline{}$	Corydon Ramsey Rd	Ramsey	Z	П	NB	Kay Meriwether	NB	English	N		
	2720 S Apache Pass	Muncie	Z	47302	765-286-2033	Austin Line 2	2720 S Apache Pass	Muncie	Z	47302 765-437-8595	Matilda Crabtree	NB.	Muncie	Z	g	NB NB	Delynda Crabtree	e NB	Muncie	2	NR NR	
Vew Castle, IN	1308 Riley Rd	New Castle	Z	47362		Rev Don Raines 1	1320 Riley Rd   1	New Castle	Z	47362 765-465-2369	TraciPetty	4550 N CR 500 E	Albany	Z	47320	47320 765-744-4521	Brandon Petty	3700 N CR 50 E	Springport	N	47386 76	765-744-2857
	1413 Westfield Rd	Noblesville	Z	46062	_	John P. Forsee 14	1411 Westfield Rd.	Noblesville	Z	46062 389-280-1162	Jonathan Thompson	10700 Alyssa Way	Fishers	Z	46037	46037 317-695-9429	Joe Carey	PO Box 300	Westfield	N	16074 31	46074 317-671-3340
	316E12th St.	Ottawa	Kansa	.9099 se	Kansas   66067   785-242-8553   [	Dale Stratton 17	1209 S Cedar St (	Ottawa	KS	9026-099-612 29099	Joseph Stratton	315 E 13th St.	Ottawa	KS	129099	66067 719-660-6816	Jason Schwab	1233 S Cedar St	Ottawa	S	29099	86067 570-765-0615
П																						
	66 Frost Ave	Peebles	픙	45660	937-587-1813		П	Peebles	ᆼ	45660 513-703-1261		CDL Dr	Flemingsburg KY	Σ	41041	41041 606-748-8630 Mike Schreck	Mike Schreck	17 Perry St	Cyntiana	_	45612 74	45612 740-634-3393
Ξ	Rochester Hills, MI 3084 Harrison Avenue	Rochester Hills MI	M	48307		Daniel Plemmons 3	3090 Harrison Ave	Rochester Hills Mi	Ē	48307 248-495-3474	Linda Walker	2097 Tyler Ave	Berkley	Σ	48072	48072 248-798-2314 Pattie Hantkopf	Pattie Hartkopf	1059 Cambridge St.	Berkley	M	18072 24	48072 248-738-2314
	217 S Main St	Ste Marie	_	62455	62459 618-354-1605						Lori Jackman	1560 Gilead Ln	Sumner	_	62466	618-936-9095	Ruth Ann Jackm	62466 618-936-9095 Ruth Ann Jackman 1339 Berryville Ln	Sumner	1	32466 618	62466 618-936-2781
Vincennes, IN	1035 N 14th St	Vincennes	Z	47591		Rev. Anthony Frankum   6	1 6507 350 E	Montgomery	Z	47558 812-644-7124	Virginia Sams	5604 S Christmas Rd	Vincennes	Z	47591	47591 812-743-2624 James Clark	James Clark	1935 E 500 S	Washingtion	N	47501 812	47501 812-254-0639

### **CONFERENCE MEMORIALS REPORT**

### Carrie "Evelyn" Brown

Carrie "Evelyn" Brown, age 100, of Corydon, died June 1, 2019 in New Albany, IN. She was born May 28, 1919 and was a member of the New Shiloh Pilgrim Holiness Church near Corydon, IN. She was preceded in death by her husband, Charles Marion Brown. Survivors include her sons, C. Marion Brown, Jr. and wife Shirley, Joe C. Brown and wife Carol, David A. Brown and wife, Karyn; her daughters, Patricia Ann and husband Richard Heatwole and Susan Brown and husband Harold Seal Jr.; 12 grandchildren, 22 great grandchildren; and 1 great great granddaughter.

Funeral services were held at Beanblossom-Cesar Funeral Home in Corydon, IN with Rev. C Marion Brown, Jr., Dr. Joe Brown, Rev. David Brown, and Rev. Mark Rankee officiating. Burial was in Heidelberg Cemetery near Corydon, IN.

### **Carol Ann Davison Blakley**

Carol Ann Davison Blakley, age 72, passed away June 22, 2019. She was born on September 21, 1946, in Decatur, IL. She graduated in 1972 from God's Bible School & College, Cincinnati, OH; she was a member of the Pilgrim Holiness Church in Bloomington, IL. She served as a teacher, principal, and missionary to Dominica. Mrs. Blakley is survived by her husband, Bobby Blakley; daughters, Ruth Ann Bailey and Sue Blakley; son, Bobby and wife Bonnie Blakley, Jr.; 9 grand-children, and 12 great-grandchildren; sisters, Marlena and husband George Smith, Michaela Prokaski, and Rebekah Davison; brothers, Frederick and wife Lee Ann Davison and Rev. Donald and wife Linda Davison. The funeral was held at Martinsville Church of Truth, Martinsville, VA, with burial at Henry Memorial Park.

### **Darlene M. Anders**

Darlene M. Anders, age 84, passed away August 24, 2019 in Marion, IN. Darlene was born on December 24, 1934 and on January 3, 1953 married Charles "Gene" Anders, and he preceded her in death on March 27, 2001. She was a member of Marion Pilgrim Holiness Church for many years. Darlene is survived by her four children; Ron and wife Alecia, Garland Anders, Annette and husband Mitt Turner, and Tonya "Toni" Rush. Also surviving are 9 grandchildren; and 10 great-grandchildren. A funeral service was held with Reverend Phil Harris officiating. Burial was at Park Cemetery in Fairmount, IN.

### Paul Kenneth Ervin, Sr.

Paul Kenneth Ervin, Sr. age 73, of Palestine, IL died January 29, 2020. He was born on September 14, 1946 in Vincennes, IN. Paul married Erleen Ramsey on August 31, 1968. Paul served his country as a Marine for two years, spending 13 months in Vietnam during the war. He attended Pilgrim Holiness Church near Pal-

estine, IL. Surviving are his wife Erleen, 2 children, Paul Jr. and wife Cherlyn and Paula "Polly" Weaver and John Cogswell; 4 grandchildren and 4 great grandchildren. Funeral services were held at the Palestine Pilgrim Holiness Church, with Rev. Paul Gray officiating. Burial was in Oak Grove Cemetery, with military rites.

### **Everett D. Johnson**

Everett D. Johnson, age 88, of Bicknell, IN passed away February 14, 2020. Everett was born November 1, 1931 in Freelandville, IN. He was one of the founders of Bicknell Pilgrim Holiness Church and was an active member of the church. He served his country in the U. S. Army as a medic and attained the rank of Sergeant. Everett is survived by his sons, Rev. Richard Spaulding, current pastor of Bicknell Pilgrim Holiness Church and Dean Spallon and also by 3 grandsons. Funeral services were conducted February 19, 2020 at the Bicknell Pilgrim Holiness Church with Rev. Maurice Ray McCrary officiating. He was laid to rest in the Bicknell Memorial Cemetery.

### Marjorie B. Cobble Whitaker

Marjorie B. Cobble Whitaker, age 96 of Neoga, IL went to be with her Lord and Savior on February 17, 2020. She was born on July 13, 1923 in Charleston, IL. Marjorie was married for 32 years to Rev. Kenneth E. Cobble, who preceded her in death on November 11, 1976. She was then married for 24 years to Rev. Arlie T. Whitaker; he passed away on August 9, 2004. Marjorie was a pastor's wife for 56 years and was a member of the Greenup Pilgrim Holiness Church. She is survived by her 3 daughters, Sharos Aghaei, Janeice and husband Bob Janes, Rebecca and husband Larrie Taylor. She had many grandchildren, great grandchildren and great-great grandchildren. Funeral services were conducted by Rev. Bob Janes with burial in Shiloh Cemetery rural Lerna, IL.

### **Marie Nuchols**

Marie Nuchols, age 79, died February 29, 2020 surrounded by her family. Marie was married to Rev. Bob Nuchols on October 30, 1956. They were married 63 years and pastored churches all over the nation. She faithfully served the Lord for 60 years Marie Nuchols is survived by her husband, Rev. Bob Nuchols; 1 daughter, Teresa and husband Jimmy Sifford; 4 sons, Donny Nuchols, Bryan and wife Betty, Andy and wife Diana, and Jeff and wife Monica; as well as many grandchildren and great-grandchildren. The funeral was held at McCammon-Ammons-Click Funeral Home, Maryville, TN. Burial was at Old Piney Church in Maryville, TN.

### **Edna Mae Newman**

Edna Mae Newman, age 90, of La Fontaine, IN died March 11, 2020. She was born February 22, 1930 in Wabash County, IN. She married Wilbur Dean Newman in Wabash on June 21, 1959, he died November 14, 2008. Edna attended the Pilgrim Holiness Church in Marion, IN. She is survived by 2 children, Greg and

wife Regina Newman, and Kimberly A. Newman, and a step son, Jerry Newman; 1 granddaughter, 3 step grandchildren and 5 step great grandchildren. Funeral services officiated by Rev. Steve Hudson and Rev. Phil Harris. Burial was in Gardens of Memory Cemetery, in rural Huntington County, IN.

### **Rev. V. LeRoy Newport**

Rev. V. LeRoy Newport, age 87, of Welch, OK passed away March 17, 2020. LeRoy was born in rural Ramona, OK on September 25, 1932. He entered into rest after leading an active life of ministry as an evangelist, pastor, Bible scholar and church leader. He served as General Superintendent of the Bible Holiness Church in Independence, KS. He is survived by his wife of 69 years Lula May Newport, children Mary and husband Charles Schaper, Dennis and wife CJ Newport, Ronald Newport and Rev. Donald and wife Rebecca Newport. He is also survived by 11 grandchildren, 17 great grandchildren and 6 great-great grandchildren. Funeral services were held at Ochelata Bible Holiness Church, with burial in the Ochelata Cemetery.

### H. Ruth Dunn

H. Ruth Dunn, age 101, passed into the presence of her Lord on April 17, 2020. She was born March 5, 1919, in Marion, Illinois. On June 2, 1937, she married Troy Dunn. He passed away, after 56 years of marriage, on January 11, 1993. Ruth was a member of the Pilgrim Holiness Church in Frankfort, IN. Ruth is survived by her daughter, Sandra Ropp; sons, Rev. Lonny and wife Mary Dunn, and Gary and wife Linda Dunn; 5 grandchildren, 11 great-grandchildren, and 1 great great grandchild. She was buried in Kilmore Cemetery, Frankfort, IN.

### **Rev. Robert Lynn Hales**

Rev. Robert Lynn Hales, age 87 of Sheridan, IN, passed away on June 9, 2020. He was born on October 13, 1932 Clare, MI. Bob proudly served his country in the United States Army during the Korean Conflict. He was a pastor for 50+ years. He was passionate about showing Jesus to people! He is survived by his wife, Nellie Jane Hales; sons, Rodney Hales, Kenneth and wife Marla, daughters, Shelly and husband Ronnie Coleman, and Rebekah and husband Jeremey Fish; 13 grandchildren; and 25 great-grandchildren. Services were held at the Noblesville Pilgrim Holiness Church. Pastor John Forsee officiated. Burial was at Eagletown Cemetery in Westfield, IN.

## DOMINICA ANNUAL ASSEMBLY STANDING RULES

- 10. We recommend that the Field Committee and the Conference President set the date of the Annual Assembly, starting at 9:00 A.M.
- 11. We recommend that no Pilgrim Holiness Church parsonage be rented without the consent of the Field Committee and the U.S.A. Mission Board.
- 12. No pastor of the Pilgrim Holiness Church be involved in the dedication of a child that is presented by unsaved parents, if the parent is a Christian, they may present their child for dedication.
- 13. No pastor or minister of the Pilgrim Holiness Church baptize any-one that is still wearing the outward adorning of jewelry of any kind, which also includes the wearing of rings of any kind.
- 14. Whereas we of the Pilgrim Holiness Church believe the Word of God teaches tithing, each pastor is to preach and practice this and encourage the people to tithe in the local church. God will bless and help if we practice this. Be it resolved that each church tithe of their regular offerings unto the Field Committee.
- 15. Be it resolved that each church pay pastor and delegate expenses, plus \$5.00 for food to be paid to the Field Treasurer.
- 16. We recommend that each local church allow their pastor two weeks of vacation with pay. This would mean two Sundays, and the local church would pay the engaged speaker which serves in the place of the pastor. This vacation to be taken in the year he is serving.
- 17. Be it resolved that the church year for the Pilgrim Holiness Church begins on last Sunday preceding Assembly.
- 18. We recommend that a love offering or pounding be given to the Field Committee Chairman at one of his visits to the local church. (He is required to visit at least two times yearly.)
- 19. Be it resolved that in the event of a pastoral change, the outgoing pastor's last Sunday would be the first Sunday after the Assembly.
- 20. Be it resolved that each committee member receive \$8.00 for each called committee meeting he attends to help on his expenses.
- 21. We recommend that each church strive to properly support the evangelist which they call for revival.
- 22. Be it resolved that each church board appoint an assistant treasurer to help count all church money every three months.
- 23. Be it resolved that the Field Committee Chairman receives the amount of

- \$125.00 each month for his expenses.
- 24. Be it resolved that the Field Committee appoint an assistant treasurer to help count all committee money every three months.
- 25. We recommend that the secret opinion poll be used in the local church in the recall of the pastor. This will be put in envelopes, sealed, and given to the Field Committee Chairman. These opinion ballots will be opened and examined by the Field Committee Chairman and the Missionary Advisor. In the event of no Missionary Advisor, the Field Committee Secretary will help. The results of the ballots will be shared with the pastor and the decision is his as to whether he lets his name be submitted to the local church for a vote.
- 26. We recommend that for the spiritual betterment of the church, that the last Sunday of each quarter be set aside as a suggested day of prayer and fasting. And that communion be offered in the morning service.
- 27. We recommend that we have one general camp and that will be in August.